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=1 ANCES JOSEPH ARNOL /\ROBBINS. ON SATURDAY MAY THIRTEEN, ROBBINS AND .
] VIFE AGAIN OBSERVED ENTERING ADDRESS ONE FOUR SEVEN FOURTH AVENUE'
MANHATTAN, WHERE OFFICES o?ﬁug Y ARE LOCATED.
| NOTED THAT AFTER ENTERING LOBBY OF ‘BLDG, ROBBINS RETURNED TO ENTRANCE,
Ed  LOOKED UP AND DOWN FOURTH AVENUE IN POSSIBLE ATTEMPT TO DETECT SUR-  ©. |
.|\ VEILLANCE. THEY LEFT FOURTH AVENUE ADDRESS AFTER HALF HOUR AND -~ - . |
PROCEEDED BY SUBWAY TO SIX FOUR WEST FOUR EIGHT ST., AN OFFICE BLDG, -~ i
WHERE THEY REMAINED ABOUT AN HOUR, THEREAFTER THEY VALKED TO MUSEUM .. - :
OF MODERN ART, FIFTY THIRD ST, NYC,I THENCE TO CENTRAL PARK VHERE FOR
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E TO ' DIRECTOR, FBI tCRE[ DATE: 5/2/5Q .
E BAC, ALBUQUERQUE Y 2g &

ALL INFORMATION commsn
o FOOCASE -~ -ss, - CLASSIFIED. BY: = HEREIN IS u.qc;.ussmm
., BSPTORAGE -'.r‘"a‘.‘}éﬁ,oscmsswt O BAB_X. ' EXCEPT WHERE SHOWN ~=~'

A7 gy

' Re Boaton teletype to hbuqnerque dated 3

% :-1_'.- v'.'Ehere a.re enclosed herewith to the Burea.u a.nd. the
- ‘.Boston and New York offices four ‘copies each of two lurveilla.nca ’
/tm photographs of JORDAN CARSO . MARK has been 1den‘k11’.’_aed :
;i" : with an arrov on one topy of eac or the photogra_phs ror the

- '.Ehe Boston Ofﬁce 1: reqnested to exh.t’bi’t photograph k
S ot HARK to ROBERT HEINEMAN & 1y being identical with -’

" unknown subject with alia “No photograph of MARK irithout
. ,_a. nustache could be 1ocate at Los Alamos. i

_(I‘

2 ce! ‘s - Boston (Encl 8) (65-33014.)
ey l_!ev Tork (Encl (65—15136)

' Enc'iqlure'n' (8}

e

{



. o<: - R F UMVERSITY
: OF CALIFORMA

LR ALT 5 3- e L I

{ meomitwomer

UNIVERSITY
OF CALITORNIA

o6 NEBR OV
!}m‘ﬂ s EMMOYNE

cEe-Lm

e MGS— 588057'_’ / 42'

ks g s mam

Ene/ osure.




Jordan Carson Mark

taken 4/29/50 |
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- ~ PATE ¥28:90 DYMAR M\ L

o  BRIEFy  Gordon GRAYDONXF.C.) gave woite to a question which hsx‘a been gnawing
o ) in Oanadians? aindsp Wiat hes and what 1s the Governaent doing mbout

- 'y ‘the gpsres of names fownd in the note book that contained the naze of -
?‘U& Kinua"bUORS? The Government's ansver, s far, has been unsatisfactory,

| BOTE'  This information s of 25 Aprid-19%0 .

1. The Onposition asked far a full account of the tie-up between convicted . . :
stosic spy Dr. Klous FUORS and the 1946 investigation of Boviet esplonsige in Canada, . O
Ths request wus made by Oordon ORAYDON {iC - Peel), Oprozition forelgn affairs - . T
qcritie, when Fun. Lester B, PEARSON, Bxternsl Affairs Vinister, appeared before.
_Jthe Commons External Affairs Cormittee. Mr, CRAYDON asked for the "rhole story",
as he ocalled it, when Wr, PEAASON revealed that FUCHS' pame vap found among the
personal papers of one uf those charged a8 a result of the 1946 investigation,

Tdraw

2. kr, PE.\ESOH, hovever, would not reveal who the i:‘harged ﬁeraon ns', or g

L

xhethe» he was one vho was found 4nnocent or gullty, Kr, GRAYDON insisted thst
the governmen? security officers in the Justice and External Affairs Departaents
be ealled, Af nescasary to testify before. the committee. FUCHS, Britain's ? ;

third ranking gtoazlc sclentist, pleaded guilty to chorgee of Elving atontc seorets —

"£a tha Saviot Hndam awd cam ccchoeana & ol
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113-50

21G. HO.

IFL 100,Q70C 3 ¥ay 1950

SUBJs  COVSUMENT CPPOSITION ASKS FUCK'S Liny PRCUGS

Q---ﬂ-’-u-ﬂ----—-—-du-—-----p------------m---

4o Mr. FLumON said 1% xar a £ ot that FUCH'S nage did not sonzar in the Royal
Corzisalon teetimony, in eny of the inforsalion siven the Oovernment by former
Saviet eynher clerk Ipor GOULELKO, or in the final rercrt of the ccaniss=lon.

It was found, hovever, smons e list of nimes in n nctebook belonging to one of the
persons susnected as & recuit of COULRIKO's diselosures, v, PHADM snid,

flt did not arouse eny interest at tie tice," iha inister told the conmittee,

"Fuchs s then not in Can:@da - he had gare brek to Tnrland seny years before, about .
_ 1940 or 1941.

Bla naze vas included crony a preat 2omy in the notebook. Put all
those names vere brought to the at:ention of the United Einzdom ~nd United States
Governzents at the tise the Anvestipaticn \as nroceeding - that 1s, in 1946.% .

5+ "Fov pany nanes vere there in the list?* M. J. COLDVELL, €.C.¥, leader usked,

"iell, I don't kmow how far I should o in =nresring that because, 1'a not sure
of the gesurity provisione," ¥r, PEAHSON ronlied, *But I ean say it rms more than
SO My, PUARSOT whispereé to bis cdoputy, Arncld FT:N5Y, and satd he would leave
the figure at that. "All the nowes vere nlsced in the hrnda of security
authorities in London and “iashirgton, and so far as ve know, FUCHS' namz aroused
no narticular interest at that time. It would be normal nolice procedure, 1
supnoze, for all of these names to be invasiipgated,® ®Of courpa, ™ Lr. PEARSON
added, "at that time, we had no idea whare many of those neople were then living -
wheiher in Canada, the United States, Britain, or any here else, .r. GRAYDOY
asked vhether it would be porsilble to reva:l yhether the notebook belonged to i
spy suscect who was later found guilty or imocent. br. PLIRSON replieds *I¢
belonged to one of the men charged. Lr, ORAYDOM zsked whether he wue Questioned
by the Royal Comnlssion sbout the nemee fouw:d in tho notebook, individuzlly. &y,
FEAWON suid he did not kmow but would try to {ind cat and vowdd also ascertain
whether it would be proper for him to reverl the ansvor.

6. The Opposition -foreign affairs critic thon eaid the responaible security
afficers should be called bafore the committze to teatify. "There musy certainly
have been some looseness if the man woe not quextisned fully,® Mr, GRAYODQH said.

7+ Committee Chairman Joseph BRAUSITE (L - Cochrane) said the vhole question
would be put before the ste:ring comaittee for a report at the cormittee's next
aeeting. : . ' :

8. Mr, Q. K, FRASZR (F.C.) also presented the Exterriall!‘t‘airs HMinister with aany
pertinent questiohs which weras evaded Wior Security reasona® or left unansvered

because of the lack of information. | ' R
COMIENT:t This question has been, to & large. degreae, avolded by Canada'a dsily

press. Bub, thers hsve been soms intimations that Cannda may hive done
more in the investigation of those individuils nemed in the notebook.
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: Cbmnuuaéa'Jsg FROM SIS NUMBER 828 |iwom——
NTEO NAT &, TOB0 AT LONDOR, ENGLAND, RECELVED VIA THE . —
= STATE DEPARTMENT. | C U L ‘ | o=
O ey

()

RECE I VED:

ALL INFORBATION couﬁrhmsn T o
HEREI 1S 4YCLASSIFIED

EXCEPT \iiiciiE SHOWN - / CLASSIFIED Bv:w_lﬂ«fx__pﬁ
OTHERWISE g /L/ BECLASSIEY ON: | __ BADR

FOOCASE. LONDON DAILY EXPRESS TODAY CARRIES ITEM WITH DATELINE
QUOTE WASHINGTON, SUNDAY UNQUOTE FROM VINCENT EVANS, STATING
UsS. SENATORS DEMANDING SUBJECT BE SENT TO AMERICA BUT THAT

IT WILL BE TURNED DOWN AND THAT BUREAU IS AGAINST IT. ALSO
STATES THAT STATE DEPARTMENT ANGRY WITH HOME OFF ICE OVER
REFUSAL TO GRANT BUREAU COMPLETE FREEDOM OF ACCESS TO SUBJECT
AND FURTHER, QUOTE IT IS UNDERSTO0D THAT THE BRITISH WANT A
SCOTLAND YARD MAN PRESENT FOR FEAR OF THIRD-DEGREE INTERROGAT { ON.
ASSURANCES ARE BEING GIVEN THAT THERE WILL BE NO THIRD DEGREE. g

UNQUOTE. LONDON DAILY TELEGRAPH TODAY COMMENTS SUBJECT CAN
REFUSE TO SEE BUREAU AGENTS AND CAN ALSO REFUSE TO TALK AND
NOT BE PENALIZED IN ANY WAY. OTHER LONDON MORNING NEWSPAPERS
FOR TODAY SILENT. :

- -

“ 5=8-50 19:30 AM VET
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NOTICE

THE BEST COPIES OBTAINABLE ARE
INCLUDED IN THE REPRODUCTION
OF THE FILE. PAGES INCLUDED
THAT ARE BLURRED, LIGHT OR
OTHERWISE DIFFICULT TO READ
ARE THE RESULT OF THE CONDITION
AND OR COLOR OF THE ORIGINALS
PROVIDED. THESE ARE THE BEST
COPIES AVAILABLE.
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SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: ADMINY STRATIVE

« FUCHS plad guilty to pau.’mg Atomlo secrets, 3/1/50
sentenced s

FUCHS! known movemeni¥s,obtained
d+ Heasons for implication
of FUCHS' sister, KRISTEI\AABINEMAN, in FUCHS' U.S. b“
activities stated And gible link to Camadian sespilonage ¢
~ ring, and 18 ©ERIN in particular, cited. Posaible -
. suspeots, obtaified from HALPERIN's notebook, listed and

loeds set out to sscure descriptive data and photographde.

o

from various sources, ou

Numerous additional possible suspects obtained from
rolls of U.S. male citizens employed by Amtorg, NYC,
1944-1946;3 leads set forth te obtain descriptions,

photos. Names of additionsl Russisn atudents at

Columbia Universi NYC, 1942-1944 obtained; photos

forwarded. RPBER TIEMAN viewed OSCAR JO AGO,
- . ROCENE LOUISAF1SE

. NYC, 4/11,’ 12/505 no 1 ntification
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madas Bac ound on um
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degres,

signed CP nominating petition for the Tate P

~

Employment history set out.

TOP S

ROBBINS admittedly
ACCHIONE,

1939, snd obtained other signatures; slso was member FARCT,
1945, Lodge 568, IWO, December 1947, and signed SCHAPPES .

tition, 1843,

ROBBINS' brother, ABRAHAM, now ALFRED

_XREGER, 1is an sctive CP member, NYC; his brether, BORTS
ROBBINS, now employed AAA, Washington, D, C. ROBBINS!
ent record Jacobson & Co,, NYC, from 8/14/44 to
checked for pertinent pericds.
work days February 15945, when Unknown Subject,
<fi%§)a met with FUCHS in Boatan on two occasiona,
. ROBOINS worked all except a half day, month of June 1945;
" was on vacation 7/13-23/45 and again from 8/24-9/4/45.
One former co-worker was told by ROBBINS he took
"hitch-hiking" trip to New BEngland states, possibly

v ke

~ all

J'l‘-‘

Show he was "il1"

August 1945; ROBBINS' LB file shows he made application

A for permission to travel to Canada 8/25-27/45, No record
- ROBBINS Boston hotels, February 1945, or in Santa Fe or
. Albuquerque hotels, June, July, August 1946. Surveillance
N n ROBBINS negative except for his contact with RUBIN
X » Greemwich, Conn., 3/27/50., ROBBINS married, no
children, now lives 5501 l4th Avenue, Brooklyn, employed
draftsman, Hardesty & Hanover, 101 Park Avenue, NYC.

Comparison of ROBBINS!
Unknown Subject, wa

tinves,

vies obtained of ROBBINS.

mo
ARTHWR!!!*EQER d two ﬂgna

Investigation into affairs of ABRAHAM
————

ssion gset out
BROTHMAN contires, , }&

Copies {Contt'd)

N DYDY

Chicaga
Cleveland
Los Angoles -
Nowark

New Haven

w0 e

-P -

Philadelphia

Sen Francisco (info)
Washington Field

New York (1 - NY 65-15185)

activities and those of
madey Surveillance con

Additional 1 (surveillance) photos and ')

le members of British Diffus

(Fe).

)

-

ToP SAREL:
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- On March 1, 1950 EMIL JULIUS ELAUS FUCHS was arraigned on the
charges of violating the Official Secrets Act of 1911 in the Senior Assize
Court of the British Empire, Londom, England, befors Lord Chief Justice
GODDARD. FUCHS pled guilty to the charge of having transmitted atomio
secrots of both Britain and the United States to the Soviet Unjon. FUCHS
mede the following statement prior to sentencey -

"There are also some other crimes which I have committed other
than the ones with which I am chargeds Waen I asked my counsel to put
certain facts before you, I did so in order to atone for these orimes, They
are not crimes in the eyes of the law, They are orime&,...,,. I have had a
fair trial and I wish to thank you my lord, my counsel, and the Governor and
ataff of Brixton Prison for their considerate treatment.t .

Since FUCHS pled guilty, there was no Jury and no evidence
beyond that alresdy heard in the prior arrdignment of FUCHS shortly after his
erresty, After the prosscutor, Sir HARTLEY SHAWCROSS, and FUCHS! attorney
mede statements regarding the sentence to be imposed, lLord GODDARD sentenced
FUCHS to the maximum, fourteen years in prison, after which FUCHS was rge
turned to jail, .

e el — v — _—k‘"‘-—-—-:-—-_....._-..,..__. :. w-
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DETAIL3:

opfidential Informant T-1l, of known reliability, furnished the
1
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By letter of April 18, 1950 the Bureau advised that Confidential
Informent T-l had
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Known Movements of FUCHS While Stetioned in United States

December 3, 1943 - FUCHS arrived in the United States at Norfolk, Virginia.

December 1943 to about February B, 1944 = FUCHS lived at Hotel Taft and

Barbizon Plaze Hotel, New York City (unverified but furnished w R ((./L)

December 1943, probably Christmas 1543 - FUCHS visited for a week-end in the
HEINEMAN home in Cambridge, Massachusetts,

Decembar 1943 to January 5, 1944 - FUCHS participated in a series of three
conforences between British atomic scientists and American atomic
scientists in the offices of Kellex, Inc.,, New York City,

January § ,to- August 12, 1944 - FUCHS employsd contimuocusly in the office of
thefBritish Diffusion Mission, 43 Exchange Place, New York City.

February or March 1944 - FUCHS makes hils first meeting with his American
contact in New York City.

May 29 and 30, 1944 - FUCHS visited Montreal, Canada for a conference with
members of the National Research Council of America.

According to TONEY HILTON .ROYL%SﬁRME, FUCRS, PRIERLS and SKYRME
flew from New York to Montreal where they vislted GECRGE PLACZEX at the
University of Montrsal. SEYRME stated this trip was a deaire on their part

to talk over matters in comnection with the atomic project, and particularly
to sse how things w ogresaing in Montreal, He states that they may have
talked to Dr, CARS while in Montreal. According to SKYRME, the trip
was for one night and they returned to New Yorlc the following daye.

July 14, 19 FUCHS visited Weshington, D, C. for a conference with Sir
JAMESHCHADWICK of the British Misaion,

A week-end ugust 1944 prior to August 12th - FUCHS paid a visit to_Mre.
KRIST in Cambridge, Massachusetts, , _

August 16, 1944 ~ FUCHS arrived in Los Alamos,

February 11-28, 19456 - FUCHS obtained leave from Los Alamos and visited his
slater, KRISTEL HRINEMAN, in Cambridge, Massachusatts, During his
visit in Cambridge, FUCHS states he made two meetings with his Amerioan
contact on the strests of Boston. _

TOPBECRET;
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/ }:&geof%s - FUCHS makes a meeting with his american contact in Santa Fe, New
Mexico. .

Fall of 1945 - FUCHS makes a mesting with his imerican contact, his last
according to him, in Senta Fe, New Mexico.

November 21, 1945 - FUCHS visited Chicago, Illinois and Montreal, Canada.
He was in Montreal through November 23, 1946 returning to Chicago on
November 24, 1946, thence to Albuquerque, New Mexico, (The stated

purioae of the trdp~to Montreal was for an interview with a Major

end a MrofRHOFF),.
November 25 to about December 8, 1945 - FUCHS mfde a trip by automobile to

co City from Albugu & in the company of Mr. and
_m and Mrs, EDWAWE:LER.

June 16, 1946 - FUCHS departed/Foe F2RBritain via Washington, D. C. and
Montreal.

Juns 21, 1946 ~ FUCHS was residing with KRISTEL HEINEMAN in Cambridge,
Massachusetts,

June 29, 1946 -~ FUCHS departed for Great Britain from Montreel.

Implication of KRISTEL-HEINEMAN with FUCHS in the Carrying Out
of FUCHS! Contacts in the United States . ﬁ., U.)

v SY
I [l This corroborates information
furnished © =2 which indicated that in

On or about November 14, 1944, T-2 roported thal

v\

17

e




. "-—’T h B et .o -

s . - - . - . - ’ - - .
L ) -, i . "
A RN b R A abe Sl s P S S B ST - =
A T P - ! s : et . - - X -
A T R . s L o 4 L. b .
- IV . - - - . R . . MR T R
. A T o AT R e, N Tage W WT L L o
. t . .- . ] il VAN e - i S ’
- L) . v N - . kad - : '
L - Yo . LA . ~ . o v L X e
. " . B - 1 » T =
. r o . 4 <

©. " Purthermore, 1t is noted that FUCHS vieited with his sister oo ..
during the Christmas holidays in 1945 and that he did not make any meat d S
his mnerican contact until February or March 1944. : B

rf LT S -

W, of oourao, has _not admitted thus far that she N
has any direot Knowledge of FUCHS' activities while in tha Unjted States, - o

who, like the contact 1n Fabruary 1945, came to her home secking mcns.
the sbaeroe of: runer :

" A the facts now stand,
her FUCHS or KRISTEL ERINRMAN,

February 1945 with a man, undoubtedly hie Americen contaot, who had been - ,

seeking FUCHS on one prior occesion in Pebruary 1946, She desoribes e third
isit by this man after FUCHB hed left during which he asked for the date of

fmﬂﬂ' naxt visit to Cambridge, FUCHS oontradiocts ERISTEL HRINRMAN either

in an effort to protect her or because it is not true by stating that he
',‘r’;,- never met his Amorican contact in her home, although he now says that the
( contact "called" on one day while he wae there in F\abruary 19456,

(by bor(@)
aooou:nt, 1t would have been in the HEINEMAN home), :

In connectlon with KRISTEL HEINEMAN'a  po ) inplioation with
FUCHS, the following facts are poasibly significant and interwoven with the
mamner in uhioh FUCHB carried out hia Amerioan meetingl.

P R > .--.-‘_,‘__‘

: On the occasion of her first :lnterviem on February 2, 1950. :

KRISTEL HEINEMAN seid she had not heard from or sesn her brother from 19856
until approximately April 1942, She said that sometime 1843 18

a defendant in the Canadian spy case, wrote to WENDEL Y, an aoquajntence

. .of hers and her husbandts, advising that FUCES was ned as & German alien

in a Canadlan internment camps Thereafter, she said, sho heurd rogularly s

regarding FUCHS rrom the FURRYB. who in turn wors reooiving the hfarmt!an

e ke e

A

and furthermore has never admitted any contact with anyone in the year 1844 ~ - . . _j
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Later, on Februsry 5, 1950, Mrs, HEINEMAN stated thet in April
1942 hor brother, KLAUS FUCHS, was interned as a German alien enemy of the
British in a camp in Canada. When he had been so interned for about one year
ending in April 1943, she discussed his situation with the FURRYS who advised
that they had a brother-in-lew in Canada whom they would have contact FUCHS.

: (A2 a matter of fact, PUCHS was interned in a Canadian intepnment
camp from April 1940 to December 1940, On January 11, 1941 FUCHS arrived in
Bngland, In May 1941 he went to Birmingham, England where he engaged in joint
research at Birmingham under Professor PRIERLS, FICHS' employment with this
speclal project was confirmed on October 22, 194 '

b)

August 7, 1942 he racaivet( )
of his original application filed

a certificats of n
in July 1939).

alization on the basia

Further, in corroboration orlg_w& statements regard-
ing ISRAEL HALPERIN, her husband, ROBERT HEINEMAN, has said that although he
never met ISRAEL HALPERIN, he knew ®RET & man named HALPERIN relayed some
oigarsttes To FUCHS when the latter was in an internment camp in Canada, To
his knowledge, he stated that HALPERIN never vieited the HEINEMAN residenc
and he did not think KRISTEL HEINEMAN was personally acquainted with
HALPERIN, MMrs, HEINEMAN has said, however, that Mr, and Mrs, WEND
met’ FUCHS during hia visit in February 1945. ' A .

FUCHS' name was found in HALPERIN's addreas book,

Thus, it appears from statements made by FUCHS cchsidered
information furnished by T-2

1t 1s also a fact that FUCHS did not make a contact in the United
States until February or March 1944, three or four months after his arrival
here., In the interim he visited Mrs, HEINEMAN in Decamber 1943 and the
possibility exists that arrangements for his first meeting wers made while

he was in Bostons. 1t 1s a further possibility that since it appears that
HALPERIN apparently was aware of FUCHS'! internment in 1940, that FUCH3!
imerican contacts were arranged by HALPERIN during December 1943 or laters

FUCES has not explained fully how the meetings in Santa Fe were
arranged, and since four months elapsed between the Boston mestings and the
first Senta Fe meeting, it would appear reasonable that FUCHS (1) knew the

19
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identity of his contact and communicated with him direotl}, or {2) imew the
identity of his contact and communicated with him through a third pari@:"s E -

WY 66-151368

(3) did not know the identity of his contact but was relying upon this
contaoting KRISTEL HEINEMAN, who in turn would notify the centact of
future plans and desires, :

A fact which may strengthen KRISTEL HEINEMAN's implication with
FUCHS is that her husband, ROBERT HEINEMAN, has reviewed what correspondence
heo has been able to locate arocund the house and has com oss a letter from
FUCHS wherein FUCHS asks that his regards be given on SEPH", HEINEMAN -
is unable to identify this individuel emong the known circle oF his and his
wife's friends. Although it cannot be stated, with acouracy, that "JOSEPH® is
identical with FOCES!' American contact, it does show that FUCHS and his sister
hed a mutual male friend in the United States whose identity was not then (and -
never has been) made known to ROBERT HEINEMAN,

8ince T»2 hasf|

bl
: @eeping in mind the above analysie on FUCHS' United States meetings,
there are set forth below a 1ist of questions which should be asked‘ FUCHS on the
occaslon of the next interview with him either by a repregentative af T-1 or

by a Bureau representativﬂs w SEeREY

Desoribe in detail the instructions issued by the flemale contact
in England regarding the time, place and manner in which the firgt meeting in
the United States was to be carried out. i u,)

Did the female contact in England specify any date for the m eting?
Any place? If she didn't designate the place for the meeting, who did?xiu)

Did anyone contact FUCHS by phone or in person at his homs or
office in New York or during his visit to Boston in December 1943 regarding

this meeting? % “\
Did FUCHS contact anyone regarding the first meeting? _y(u)

*no SEC 1
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Did the female contact furnish FUCHS with any names or telephone
mmbers in ea{ork or Boston for him to contact when he was ready to make .,

the meet?

Why was the first meeting delayed until February or liarch 1944? Tho selected
the meeting place {lLarket and Honry Strests) and how was it communicated to .

FUCHS? & W) : -

Bearing in mind that FUCHS has described a complicated procedure
for making> meets in England prior to coming to the United States, did he make
any attempt prior to February or March 1944 and if so, how many such attempts
and at what looations? Describe sach of these in detail. u\

Did the firast meeting ocour while he was still living in a hotel
or after he had moved into a rooming house at 128 West 77th Street, New York? W

What address did FUCHS furnish his United States contact\‘_#(u)

Did FUCHS misg any meets or fail to make any meeta prior to
February or, March 19441 x u\

hat précedure was followed if a moet was miaaed?x M)
Jf a meet was missed at any £ime in New York or any other place, |
did the contabt get in touch with FUCHS regarding the manner in which the ,
next meet was to boe made or was there some mutual agreement as in Englandl 7k ( M)
Granted that he met with his contact about four times in 1944 in
New York, what was the approximate date of his last meet prior to leaving for
Los Alamos on August 12, 19447
How long before going to Los Alamos did FUCHS know this asuignmenﬂ_%l ’
Did he inform KRISTEL HEINEMAN of his dsatination when he visited
her in August 1944 before leaving Ior Los Alamos? Did he tsll her that a
business contact or friend might inquire of her regarding this u’

How were the tentative arrangements for the Christmas, 1944 meet
in Boston made if not through KRISTEL HEINMN‘IX u)

How was this meeting camelladq &A

There was the mesting to be" U)
Then was the contact first advised of FUCHS' failure to come to ,
Boston? (At Christmas, 19441) By whom and how? u\ ;,

21
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by KRIST
- If the contact was advised/tﬁat F‘UC% was not coming by Christmas,

1944, did she confirm to FUCHS the fact that she had cancelled the meet for him Ll)

How was the February 1945 meeting arranged? Directly or with
KRISTEL's a.ssiutancetx “.\

Were any arrangements made for any future meetings, that is,
beyond February 1945 during the Boston meets? What were they?

What does FUCHS mean when he says his contact "called® while he
was in the HEINEMAN home in February 1945% \

How was the first 3anta Fe meeting arranged? x&‘

What was the locale of the first Santa Fe meeting and who desig-
nated the place? If the place was seclected by FUCH3, how did he communicate
it to his contact? Isn't it a fact that his contact was a stranger to Santa Fewu)

How was the date of the first contact arrived at? (It is noted
that FUCHS has stated that the date of the first Santa Fe meeting was arranged
"to suit the contact." This was also true of the New York meetings). U

What difficulty did his contact have in making the Santa Fe
meeting? How was it manifest? 1In correspondence? In his contacts with
KRISTEL HEINEMAN? In his conversations with FUCHS? u‘

How does FUCHS know that the contact arrived and departed from
Santa Fe by bus? .

Did he witness either the contact!s arrival or departurefﬂ u)
Why doee FUCHS think his contact was not 1ndependent?ﬁku)

Did the contact mention any other means of transportation besides
bus? Wes he carrying any baggage? From what direction to Santa Fe had he come u)

Then were the arrengements made for the second meeting in Santa Fe]_(u’
How much time elapsed batween the two meetinga‘t‘x&u‘

Is it possible that the first Santa Fe meeting ocourred after
or about the same time aa the dropping of the teat bamb on July 16, 1945

rather than prior to it? &A\
2 0P SEETI
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information that was being passed

Phat discussions did m‘ihan with his contact regarding the

Was this his basis for believing his contact is & chemist or an
engineer u\ -

Did FUCHS specify before leaving England that he would like to’
be contacted by someone familiar with his subject matter? U

Why does he say that the contact was nct within the atomio

energy project? Nﬂv\
The above 1list of questions is not intended to be complete but
should bo used in the ssime’or similar forms in future interrogations of FUCHS. % I ,

On the possibility that FUCHS' American contact may have been
under the direction and/or control of the Canadian ring in which HALPERIN was
involved, a review has been made of the CORBY case, particularly of the names
found mwwg notebook, in an effort to learn the names of
individuals whose age corresponds to the approximate ages furnished by FUCHS
and the HEINEMANS of his American contacte These names, with what personal
background information is now known, are being set forth hereinafter and leads

are being set out to obtain physical descriptions and, where possible, photo-
graphs of these individuals,

JACOB Bmmmm,

with alias, Jacob Bernar 8
7 .

This individual attended Harvard University Graduate School of
Arts and Sciences from 1536 to 1939, roceiving an AM degree in 1938 and a
Ph.D. in 1939, His home address at the time was 5029 North Kenmore Avenue,
Chicago, Illinois. While attending Harverd he resided at 114 Trowbridge
Street, Cambridge, Massachusetts, He received his AB degree magna cum laude
from Yeshiva College, New York in June 1943, He waa also a graduate student
at Columbia University, New York, where he studied chemiatry, physioclogy amd
pure sciencess His name was changed from AGUSHEWITZ to AGUS on the roll of
Harvard University by permisajon of the Assistant Dean in April 1938, The
records at Harvard further indicate he had a certificate of derivative citizen-
ship dated January 25, 1938 indicating he was born on Saeptember 10, 1911 at

\
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Suislloz, Poland the son of LEIYXAGUSHEWITZ and B STINSSKYs His home
address at the time was 5414 12 Avenus, Brooklyd, ‘New York. AGUS left
Cambridge for Chicago, Illinois in 1938 and a8 of 1947 was reported to be a
chief rabbi in Cleveland, Chio,

JOHN LANDE&&ARNES

BARNES was born October 16, 150§ at Haddonfield, New Jersey,
and as of 1947 was residing at 132 Brooking Street, Medford, Hillside, Massa=
chusetta, At that time he was a professor of mathematios and chairman of the
Department of Applied Mathematics and Engineering at Tuftas Collegs, Medford,
Massachusettss He is the son of B, ¥ and his permanent home ia
Haddonfleld, New Jerseye He receive degree of Bachelor of Sclence and
Master of Science in Electrieal Engineering on June 4, 1920, He attended MIT,
Electrical Fngineering Dopartment, from 1924 to 1920. He was married to MABEL
CHMIESER IRNES on July 3, 1935 and as of 1947 they had two childrens

From September 1942 forward to an unspecified date BARNES was
employed developing fire control apparatus for the United States Navy anti-
aireraft guns and as a mathematics consultant on Navy and Army radar equipment
for the Bell Telephone Laboratories in New York Citye On September 1, 1943
he changed his employment from the Bell Laboratories in New York to the
Holmdel, New Jersey laboratory of the Bell Telephone Compeny, where he was
developing radio equipment for secret Unlted States Army communicstion syatems,

DAVID wot;)éfmn

Confidential Informant T-3, an informant of the Boston Office of

" known reliability, advises that BILLER rn on November,13, 1911 at

Boston, Massachusetts, the son of MORR LLER and MINN FET. Hs was
admitted to Harvard College in July 1929 and left in ApriY 1930 due to un~
satisfactory gradess BILLER's father was an insurance agent and BILLER was
formerly employed as a sales manager by the Sturm Company, an advertising firm,

Sometime after 1940 he was President and general manager of the
DAVID WOLF BILLER, INC., 20 Providence Street, Boston, Massachusetts. This
- corporation was organized in 1940 for the purpose of "market ressarch, sales
analysis, promotion, advertising and graphic arts genorally",

BILLER's wife’s name is MARTHA RosmTHAL)*(LLER.

On June 26, 1944 BILLER filed a request with his selective service
board for deferment, and again on December 5, 1944 and August 4, 1946 claiming .
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he was president and general manager of a company whose work ingcluded the
mapping of areas and the preparation of lists used in connection with war
salvage drivess . In August 1946 BILLER notified his local board that he was

moving to 156 West 20th Street, New York City,.
GMR@%I/:HOFF

™7
Confidential Informant T-3, an informant of the Bosten 0ffice,

advises that BIRKHOFF was born January 10, 1911 at Princseton, New Jersey.,
He was graduated from Harvard Univeraity in 1932 with an AR degree oum laude
and was a junior fellow at Harvard from 1933 to 1936, A8 of 1947 he was an
associate professor of mathematics at Harvard College, residing at 45 Fair-
weather Street, Cpmbridge, Massachusetts., T-3 also advises that as of May
7, 1943 BIRKHOFF was engaged in part-time research on projectile design at the
Ballistics Research Laboratory, Aberdeen Proving Grounds, Maryland, having
been so engaged sinee May 19, 1942, :

The records of T-3 imdicate that on February 24, 1944 BIRKHOFF
held a life appointment as an associate professor in mathemstics at Harvard
University and, in addition, was engaged on a war research contract at
Columble University, New York City.

The records of BIRKHOFF's local board refleot that he accepted
an appointment as a visiting professor at the Institute of Mathemsatics in
Mexico City for a period of four months commencing July 1, 1948,

1skm,_5{mx, with alias Sru¥‘\Block

_ BLOCK, according to Confidential Informant T-4, of known re- 7#7 pe i
liability, wa at Kiev, Russia on April 17, 1889 the som of TODRES B/ Y-

and BERTHA D,ABLOCK, He arrived in the United States at Boston on May 18,

1911 end itted to United States citizenship November 13, 1944, His

wife, DO vas admitted to citizenship on March 13, 1944,

oo

.3

T-4 er reported that BLOCK conducted a laundry business at
22A Myrtle 8treet, Boston until December 1, 1942 and them went inte the wholee
sale grecery business at 107 Tremont Street, Boston, Since his originral entry
into the United States, BLOCK has made ome trip to Russia betwsen July 6 and
September 6, 1935, the purpose of which was to visit his two sisters who were
then living in Russia and whom he had not seen since 1911, . :

T-4 further reports that BLOCK had been a member of the IWO
Lodge #114, Boston, Masaachusetts, for ten years prior to 1944,

TP S
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DANTEL, Josm!ﬁo'ogsrm aka_Dax(®oorstin |

Confidential Informant T-§5, of known reliability, reports that
BOORSTIN was born October 1, 1914 at Atla.nta, Georgia. He recelived an AB
degree from Harvard in 1934 and thereafter attended Oxford University, England,
receiving a BA degree in 1936. He became a member of the staff at Harvard
Unlversity and Radcliff and from 1939 to 1942 he taught law and history at
Harvard. Later, accordig to T-5, in 1944, BOORSTIN Wecame Assistant Professor
of Law and tutor to the Committee on Social Thought at the University of
Chicego, Chicago, 1llinois, where he was still teaching in 1947, BOORSTIN
was rejected from military service at Chicago in April 1945 due to severs
neurctic symptoms.

aErarat 0sEPRERRGUAT, altes "Da@M FE i
.--"""._‘—-—__

cm———
Confidential Informant T<6, an informant
of known reliability, advised that

T-6 advised that

T-8 advised that

On February 12, 1941 BREGMAN was hired by General Elsctrie, Lymn,
Massachusetts, as a ¢ivil engineer,

Confidential Informant T-7, of known reliability, advises that I
in 1945 BREGMAN was employsd by the Poloroid Corporation, Boston, and had alaso -
worked for the Holtzer Cabot Electrical Corporation, Boston, and the Bethlchem g
Steel Company, Quinoy, Massachusetts. As of 1947 BREGMAN was living at 4 Nasing -
Court, Roxbury, Massachusetts,
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Confidential Informant T-3, of known reliability, has advised
that CANTREL was born June 16, 1906 at Hyrsus, Utah, His permanent address
was shown as Portland, Oregon. He mttended Dartmouth College from 1924 to
1928 roceiving a BS degrees He attended the University of Munich, Germany
during the winter semester of 1928 and the University of Berlin, Germany in
the summer of 1929, studying psychology at both places. In 1931 he was an
instructor in psychology at Dartmouth College. T~3 advissed that in 1937
CANTREL was an ingtructor at Princeton University. As of 1947, according te
T-3, CANTREL was living at 116A Holden Green, Cambridge, Massachusetts and
was employed as an instructor of English at Harvard University.

HAROLD EDGW&EARMAN

Conf'idential Informant T-8, of known reliability, advised that
CLEARMAN was born February 21, 1914 at Orange, New Jersey, He was educated
at Princeton University, receiving am AB degree, and also did four years!
graduate study at Princetons He was then employed as a physicist at MIT
under Colenel EDDY for three years, T-8 advised that as of October 5, 1941
CLEARMAN would be employed by the FPhysice Department, Duke University, and
residing at 1107 Minerva Avenus, Durham, North Carolins.

T-8 advised that in March 1942 CLEARMAN went to work at the Naval
Ordnance Laberatory, United States Navy Yard, Washington, D. C., as a physicist
engaged in physicel end analytical research in conneotion with the development
of new or variations on old-type mines, depth charges, torpedces, ets, In
July 1946, T-8 stateas, CLEARMAN was employed at the Applisd FPhysica Laboratories,
Johna Hopking University, Silver Springs, Maryland,

Confidential Informent T-8, an informant of the Boston Office,
advised that CLEARMAN was an aggociate of Profeseor NATHAN ROSEN, whose name
was also in the address book of JSRARL HALPERIN,

1. wu%; , with allases,

B.XCohen, I.Mernard

Confidential Informant T-5, an informant of the Boston Office,
advised that COHEN was born in New York City on March 1, 1914 and attended
Valley Forge, Pennsylvania Military Academy from 1932-1933, He entered
Harvard University in 1933 and graduated with the clase of 1937 with a BS
degree cum laude, Subsequently he attended the Harvard Graduate School for
four years majoring in physics, histery, and the history of science. COHEN

T0P SECBET!
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officially joined the ataff of Harvard University in February 1932 as a teacher .
AYD wHo Has MADE QRunDUESS ATTAKY o/ Co- MoRKERS b?cC kL

of physics

Confidentlel Informant T-10,, y advised the
ogton Office on June 23, 1942 that a group asgoclated with Carnegie Inatitute

and pamphlets, The informant ldentifled COHEN as a member of this group under
the name I, BERNARD. T-10 advissd that members of the group, including COHEN,
attempted te convert the informant to Communism,

In 1947 COHEN was residing at 127 Washington Street, Brighton,
Massachusetts, and was employed as a physics inatructor at Harvard University,

JAMES WILBURJDILLEY

Confidential Informant T~3, an informant of the Boston Cffice,
advised that DILLEY was born March 23, 1912 at Roswell, New Mexico., He was

admitted to the Harvarad Divinity School in 1935, giving as his address Glendale,

California. During his stay at Harvard he served as an instructor at various
Sunday schools in the greater Boston areas The records of T-3 further re-
flect that on December 10, 1938 DILLEY addressed a letter to the Dean of the
Harvard Divinity School stating as followss

"For in my reasoning about war and peace I always find myself
going back to this premises That the only way we are going to have peace ia
by building the world state on a Socialigh basis, I ses in the Soviet Union

- the world Socialiat state in embryonic form and reslist pacifism meoana the

defense of the Soviet Union at all costss I would much rather have Seen war
come out with Britain and France en Russiu's ¢ids rather than to ses it come
& fow months or years from now with the entire capitaliot world united in an
alliance against her. ILevin (Lenin?) sald before he died that the time would
coms when the Soviet Union would have to fight the entire capitalist world
allled against her and recent ovents seem to bear out this statement,"

DILLEY's address as of 1943 was 201 West Daran Streot, Glendale,
California, :

CLIFFORD HUGI*DM

T

Confidential Informant T-11 » of known reliability, advised that
DOWKFR wae born March 2, 1912 at Parkhill, Ontario and arrived in the United
States at Buffal o, New York on Septembsor 5, 1939, He is the son of ANNIR MAOUD

28 Taﬁnsﬁm .

of Harvard College were engaged in the writing of a history of medisval science,
ut generally spent considerable time in the preparation of Communist literaturs
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ALY T c\‘ .
and JOHN WESTLEY)SORKER of Parkhill, Onterdio, Canada. He resided in
Canada until 1936. From 1935 to 1938 he resided in the United States where he
was acquiring his Ph.D. deogree at Princeton, Universitye From 1939 to 1943

he was at the Institution of Advanced Study, Princeton, New Jersey, and Johns
Hopkins University, From May to September 1943 he wes in Egypt on a mission
for the United States War Departmente. On August 11, 1946 he was employed as

& mathematica instructer at Johns Hopkins University. -

T-11 advised that DOWKER is a registrant of Local Board 18, s
Baltimore, Maryland, Order #1017, He filed a declaration of intention te
become a citizen on October 25, 1944 in which he stated he had been married
on April 15, 1944 at Washington, D. C, From September 1943 to February 1946
DOWKER was employed in the Radiation Laboratory of MIT, leaving on the latter
date to take a teaching job at Tufta College.

According to the f'lles of the Boston Office, DOWKER was a member
of the Henry Thoreau Branch of the Communist Party., He is married to YAEL
DOWKER and thoy were residing at 375 Charles Street, Boston, Massachusetts in
1947, Both he and his wife were then m rs of the 4dmerican Associmntion of
Scientifloc Workers,

MARCEL AUGUSTEXEﬁﬂNCOH : ) ‘

Confidential Informant T-4, an informant of the Boston Office, . z;
advised that FRANCON was born in Lyons, France on March 16, 1900, Hs arrived ;’¥§§
in the United States at the Port of New York en September 22, 1924 and has LB

resided continucusly in Capmbridge, Massachusetts ever since, He was married
January 11, 1936 to ALICE EﬂﬁERT. In 1947 he was 1iving with his wife at
1718 Cambridge Street, Cdmbridge, Massachuwetts and teaching at Harvard
University, FRANCON filed his declaraticn of 1ntention to become a United
States citizen on July 5, 1935,

According te T-3, FRANCON received en LIC in Sclences at the
University of Lyons, France in 1921 and an AM at Harvard in 1925, and a Ph.D,
in Chemistry at Harvard in 1929,

FRANCON is a registrant of Local Board 26, Boston, Massachusetts
and, according to the files of the Boston Office, is a Communist.

29
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WENDRLL, ’giﬁﬁy

In connection with the investigation of FUCHS, who ias a brother=
in-law of ISRA4RL HALPFRIN, the following individuale are believed worthy of
consideratTon and will be identified furthers

TOP SECBET,

1943 that

An unspecified informant of the Boston Office,sdvised on January
8, 1947 that WENDELL H. FURRY, in a conference with HENRY ALLMAN, a scientist
mployed by the United States Navy Research Bureau, mentioned the name

—AGUNDHEILER (ph), According to FURRY, GUNDHEILER is a good friend of NoO
LEVINSON and could be the source of information regarding the progress on

% gulded missile pProjects. WALLMAN stated that LEVINSON had been assigned
8everal complex mathemntical problems by GUNDHRILER for aoclution, The
problems related to the work of the Naval Office of Sclentific Research and
Inventien, ‘ : '

Leads are being set forth to identify these two individuale further,
HAROL SHINOWITZ

» T-3 advised that GERSHINOWITZ was born at Brooklyn, New York on
August 31, 1910 and his home address wag listed as 1419 Averue 1, Brooklyn,
New York. He nttended Harvard University Graduate School, majoring in
Chemistry from 1931 to 1934. He was employed at Harvard as a research assistant
in the Chenistry Department starting July 1, 1936, 7-3 atated that Previously
he had attended City College of New York from 1927 to 1931 receiving a B3
degree.

s Department of Chemistry, Columbie University, New York City, From
1962 to 1945 he resided at 40 Bast 10th Street, New York City, during whioh
Period he was a chemist for the Shell 041 Company, 50 West 50th 8treet, Now
York City. Sometime in 1945 he returned to Houston, Texas where he continued
his employment with the Shell 011 Company. :

! § ~From July 1, 1935 to Juns 30, 1938 he was employed by Professor

30
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ARNOLgxi;;;BERG, alias Arnolq*é;;;;berﬁ

T-3, an informant of the Boston Office, advised that TSENBERG .
was born Septepber 12, 1911 at Haverhill, Massachusetts, the son of DAVID E?ﬁr#ithﬁﬁ
and FANNI STEKER. He received his AB'at Harvard in 1932, his 2M in 1933,
and his Ph.D. in 1935, He is s registrant of Local Beard 37, Boston, Massa-
chusetts, He began teaching at Queens College, New York on February 1, 1941

and as of May 1943 was still teaching thore. -

NORMAN LEVINSON

LEVINSON was born August 11, 1912 at Lynn, Massachusetts, He has
been an instructor at MIT since 1937 and is a full professor of Mathemat cs.
He was married in Brocklyn, New York on April 11, 1838 tc ZIPPORAH INSON,
He was a member of the Boston branch of the American Association of Sclentifie
Workers from 1940 to 1942, He is a close associate of WENDELL FURRY and in
1946 and early 1947 wes cooperating in obtaining funds Tor the defonae of

ISRAEL HALP

WILLIAM TED TIN

- T-5 advised that in 1947 MARTIN was living at 81 Kilburn Road,
Belmont, Massachusetts, forterly the residence af NORMAN LEVINSON, At that

time MARTIN was a professor of mathematics at MIT, Cambridge, Massachusetts.,

He had been an instructor and associate professor of mathematics at MIT from

1936 to June 1843, returning in September 1948. No birthdate or Army service -
record, if any, was furnished by T-5 in 1947 and a lead is being set forth

. to determine MARTIN's description and whereabouts during the pertinent period

of this case,

Dr. BLIOT FURNESMTER |

T-3 advised that PORTER was an instructor and tutor in bilochemical
sciences at Harvard University, He was engaged in the field of photography
and employed in connection with secret war work at the Radiation Laboratory,
MIT, starting in September 1941, From September 1941 to Janmuary 1944 he
continued in this employment as a photographer, participating in the field of
mechanical design and shop practice. He acted as coordinator of work and -
superintendent of the shops At the time he left the Radiation Laboratory he
furnished a forwarding address of 416 Greenbay Road, Winnetka, Illinois or
116 West Jackaon Boulevarag, Chicago* Illinoia§ He'ia a registratt of Local - |
Board 3, Winnetka, Illinoié, ' i

-m? SEG“
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T-5, an informant of the Boston Office, advised that SHERR is a
reglstrant of Local Board 47, Cambridge, Massachusetts, and was born at Long
Branch, New Jersey on September 14, 1913. He received his AR degree from
New York University and his Ph.D. from Princeton University, T-5 stated that
&8 of June 8, 1941 SHERR stated he was then work for the Radiation Laboratory
at MIT as a rescarch assistant, His ‘father, M HERR, th eslded on
Davidson Avenue in the Bronx, New York with his wif's, ANuﬁjgﬁéRR

On July 7, 1944 SHERR notified T-§ that he was leaving Cambridge
for New Moxico and that his address thereafter would be P,0. Box 1663, Santa
Fe, Now Mexico (which is the official address for scicntists employed at Los
Alamos)s He said he would be working on a War Department project there under
contract of the University of Californis,

ERNEST JosEra)STimons )

v

SIMMONS was born December 8, 1903 at Lawrence, Massachugsetts and
attended Harvard University recelving an AB degree in 1926, an AM in 1926,
end a Fh.D. in 1928, He was cennected with Harvard as an instructor and pro=~
fessor from September 1929 to September 1940 teaching Slavic languages as
well as the BEnglish language,

T-13, an informant of the Boston Off

He 1a a registrant of Local Board 495, Ithaca, New York,

Aa of Japuary 8, 1947 SIMMONS was the head of the Department of
Bast Buropean Languages at Columbia University, New York City, residing at
445 Riverside Drive, New York City, ) '

FELGENE ARTHURYSHITH, aka GenpfSaith
- "

T-3, an informant of the Boston Office, has advised that SMITH
was g research assistant in the chemical laboratory at Harvard Univerd ty from
March 1937 to June 30, 1939. He was born at Berkley, California on October 12,

32
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1909, His permanent address is Manhattan, Kensas, He received the degree of
AB from Dartmouth College in 1933 and Ph.D. in Chemistry from Princeton -
Universitys. In December 1939 he was employed in the lasboratory of the Sun
01l Company, Marcus Hook, Pennsylvania, In May 1944 he was made manager of
resoarch in the Catalytic Development Department, a subsidiary of the Houdry
Process Corporation, Marous Hoo ennsylvania, '

Y A

5 . '
He i3 a registrant- cal Board 7, Media, Pennsylvanias He
was married to MAR on September 1, 1942, His laat known address
1s 511 Rast Darby Road, ‘Haverford Township, Pennsylvania.

-~
EARRY BERNARCYWTSSMANN

7-3 advised that WISSMANN yzs born August 18, 1908 at % R
Francisce, California, the som of HARB?P@TE@MANN and MARY CATHERI LANH" ¢ 1% 5800

He is listed in the records of T-3 as & permancnt resident of Champalgn,
Illinois. He attended the University of Illinois and did summer work at the
University of Wisconsin and Northwestern University,

In 1942 he resided at 2025 Feniqll Street, S.B., Washington, D.C,,

and in 1943 he was employed at the Arthur DATittle, Ing., Cambridge, Massa-
chusettg, which firm was then engagéd In highly cenfidential “war works Hizs
occupation, according to T3, 1is chemical engineering and research,

He entered active duty as a Second Lieutenant, Chemical Warfare
Service, United Statea Army, and was stationed at Gravelly Point, Virginia,
Ais military service terminated on December 19, 1946 at which time he was a

. Coaptain. He had Army serial No, 0=-384-779,

kY P
Dr. HOWARD PERCYVEOBERTSON

Confidential Informant T-14, an informant of the Newark Office,
has advised that ROBERTSON was born Jenuary 27, 1903 at Hoquian, Washington.
T-14 advised that ROBERTSON studied at the University of Washington for four
yeers, the California Institute of Techrology for two years, the University
of Gottingen, the University of umich, both Germany, physics, two years, and

inceton fnjversity, mathematical physics, ons year: Hig wjfe is ANGELA
_\Eﬂlﬂﬂk&%d he has two children, a son GEXJRMCAN, and a
sughter MARIET LA -

The following is e physical description of ROBERTSON obtained
from T-141 ' :

 TOP SeRET]
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Name HOWARD PERCY ROBERTSON

Address - I75 Prespect Avenue, Princetonm, N. J. (1937)
Born January 27, 1903, Hoquian, Washington

Race Thite

Height 5T11n

Weight 205 1bs,

Hair Black

Eyesa Brown

Complexion Ruddy

Employment Mathematlcs professor and research scientist,

Princeton University, Princeton, New Jersey

Confidential Informant T-15, of unknown reliability, has advised
the Newark Office that ROBERTSON was in England during most of the war on a
very responsible and secret job, although no dates were specified.

HYMEN ou)éﬁm, with alias
Hymenkrébedecksr
[ A

Confidential Informant T-16 has advised the Newark Office that
DECKER resides at 1505 Stuyvesant Avenue, Trenton, New Jersey and was born in
Russia on August 15, 1903, DECKER is a registrant of Local Board 9, Mercer
County, Trenton, New Jerseys, He married his wife, MIHA_K,*@ECKER, on October
1, 1931 and as of 1947 had one daughter born December 23,1941, 1In 1947
DECKER was employed as exscutive and general manager in the clothing busineas
for the Langrock Stores, Inc., 40 Nassau Street, Princeton, New Jersey, with
the main office located at 161 Brewery Street, New Haven, Connecticut,

MALCOM SLINGSEYfHOBERTSON

ROBERTSON was born in Brantford, Ontario, Canada on July 18, 1908,
He filed his declaration of intention to become an American citizen at New
Haven, Connecticut on June 29, 1937, In 1947 ROBRRTSON had two sons, JOHN
MALCOM and ALLEN JOHN, born 1940 and 1942 respectively, ROBERTSON is a
professor of mathematics at Rutgers University and is described as followss

Height . 51an

Welght 160 1bs. .

Eyes ' Brown ‘ ‘
Ralp Brown ‘.
Complexion Light

The Bureau has requested the Newark Office by teletype to furnish
a photograph of ROBERTSON for exhibition to FUCHS and HEX
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ALBERT mu:w%m

TUCKER waa born November 28, 1905 in Oshawa, Canada and, according
to Confidential Informant T-17, an informant of the Newnrk O0ffice, oclaimed to
be a citizen of the United States, He ia a registrant of al Board 1, ,
Princeton, New Jersey, Order #647. His mother, FLORENCE M KER, resides
in Toronto, Canada. In 1947 he was teaching at Princeto iversity, as
asslstant professor of mathematics, On September 29, 1943 he was alse engaged
in teaching mathematics to the pre-radar group of the Navy at Princeton, New
Jersey, The following is a description of TUCKER obtained from T-17s -

T0P Segfoer

Height 5'11"

Weight 180 1ba,

Complexion Dark

Eyes Brown

Hair Black

Peculiarities Wears glasses

Marital status Married

Wife's name ALICE CURT UCKER
Children One son born ¥ 15, 1945

On January 21, 1947 TUCKER wes interviewed by agents of the Newark
Office in connection with the HALPERIN case, When informed of the purpose of
that interview, TUCKER loat his composure and appeared extremely indignant
throughout the interview. He said he hed known HALFPERIN since 1930 or 1931
and considered him a close personal friend, During the years 1940 to 1945 he
stated he did not see HALPERIN but apperently corresponded with him. He said
. he last saw HALPERIN in the summer of 1948 at which time HALPFRIN assured him
he waz innocent of the charges brought against him by the Canadian government,
As a personal friend of HALFERIN, TUCKER was certain HALFPERIN was innocent
and had received a "harshly raw deal”, TUCKER accused the Canadian authorities
of engaging in a witch hunt and stated that their oonduct since HALPERIN's
arrest had been an attempt to "save face", and he pointed out that HALPERIN
was arrested in February 1946 and had not been brought to trial. TUCKER pro=-
duced the report of the Royal Commission and criticized it severely, stating
that any action taken against HALPERIN would be, in his opinion, a gross mise
carriage of justice,

wfomure

GOLDFRANK was born January 16, 15911 at Glen Ridge, New Jersey. _ _
He attended Columbia University, receiving a BA in 1931, a B8 in 1932, and a
Chemical Engineering degree in 1933, Since June 1934 he has QJeen employed as :

Tﬁ?’ ,_EE' 0

35




LY

!

..
v

X-‘Z AR

r

P AP

LAy S

<N

R4

® = 9 .

NY 65-15136 | | /
TOP SECRET

a chemist and assistant laboratory director at Stein Hall & Company, 286
Medison Avenus, New York City, which firm also has s laboratory st 12-10
Jackson Avenue, Long Island City, New Yorke The firm is engaged in making
adhesivea, starch, and other products,

GOLDFRANK now lives at 145 East 92nd ;- Apartment 74, New
York City,. Formerly he has resided at 151 East SOth Street and 1 st 75th

eet, both New York City, Hia fether, WALT and mother, 1
ere both deceased,. He has two brothers, ALEXANDER, 22 Hugh Strset,
Caribou, Maine,.and THOMAS, 32 Queensbury Street,. Boston, Massachusetts, and

e alstey, SUSHN,- 420 Riverside Drive, New York City. He married his wife,
SYLVI OS%FRANK, on September 26, 193¢ and they have two scns, WALTER L, .
and DAVID, Yorn 1940 and 1942 respectively. The following fs a physical k.
description of GOLDFRANK, who is a registrant of Local Board 61, New York City; "E

Age 39 '

Born January 16, 1911, Glen Ridge, New Jersey

Height 5tiin

Weight 160 1bs (1940)

Byes Brown

Hair Brown

Complexion Sallow

Attenpts have been made to obtain photographs of GOLDFRANK at
Columbia University and City College of New York, but the latest photograph
avallable is one taken in 1927 while he was at Columbia, Therefore, immediate
attempts will be made to obtain surveillance Photegraphs of GOLDFRANK at or
in the vicinity of his residence or employment.

Bmm&;\ﬁfpmm

HOFFMAN ie a registrant of Local Board 26, Queens County, New
York, .and resided in 1947 at 149-30 Hollywood Avenue, Flushing, New York,
He was born September &, 1906 at Richmond, England, He was educated at
' Oxford University, England,.and Princeton University, Princeton, New Jersey.-
From 1932 to 1935 he was engaged in graduate study in mathematics at the
University of Rochester, From 1937 to 1944 he was engaged as an assistant
professor of mathematics at Queens College, New York,. On April 10, 1944 he
left Queens College to assume employment with the Pederal Telephone and Radio
Laboratories and the Federal Telephone and Radio. Corporation, 67 Broad Street,
~ New York City, as s mathematician and theorstical physicist,. On February 1,
1945 he resumed his employment with Queens College as assistant professor of
mathematicae. In 1947 he had one son, born August 24, 1943,.

Y0P SECRE
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IRVIN MORRI%;R, alias Klﬂﬁ C ki '

Confidential Informant T-18, an informant of the Newark Office,
has advised that KORR was born August 24, 1909 at Philadelphia, Pennsylvania,
and attended the University of Pennsylvania from 1928 to 1932 when he received
his B4 and Ma degrees, He attended Princeton University from 1882 to 1935,

receiving a Ph.D. From 1936 to April 1943 he taught at New York University
Collegs of Medicine, New York City,

His father, SAMUEL BX{ORR, and his mother, A.NNA#OLDBERG, both
nativea of Russia, reside in Philadelphia, Permaylvania, As of February 1944,
KORR wag residing at 175 Pinimey Road, Little Silver, New Jersey, He is a
reglstrant of Local Board 19, New York City, where he is desoribed as 5'6",
145 pounds, dark brown hair, dark brown oyes, dark complexion, In Febru
1944 KORR was employed as s physiologist in the Climatie Research Division,
Signal Corps, General Development Laboratory, Fort Mormouth, New Jersey,

December 23, 1944 and that KORR was to Gommence employment with the Ordnance
Department, Princeton, New dorsey, am a paychologist in the Office of
Sclentific Research and Development, He terminated thia employment June 23,
1945 and on July 16, 1945 KORR intended to asgume a position with the Squibdy
Institute for Medical Researoh at New Brunswick, New Jersey, under anothep

m, with Eliaaen,

an, Alexand

an
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and Radic Corporation, East Newark, New Jersey, as an equipment engineer.

It is noted that Confidential Informant T-22, an informsnt of the
Newark Office, advised in October 1946 that a photograph of ELAN waa con-
tained in the files of the Federal Tolephone and Radio Corporation, 39
Central Avenue, Rast Newark, New Jorasey, .

The records of the Immigration and Naturalisation Service, New
York City, reflect that ELAN obtained derivative c tizenship in July 1928
through the naturalization of his father, SOLOMO)I%f]ANOW. In July 1947 ELAN
was employed by the Teller & Cooper Company, 76 Front Street, New York City, .
48 a draftsman, and was residing at 2075 Kindred Street, long Island City.

NATH%SKN

ROSEN was listed as a professor of Fhysics in the publication
"American Men of Science" in 1947, He was borm in Brooklyn, New York on
Merch 22, 1909 and received degrees of BS from MIT in 1929 and MS in 1930 and
a Doctar of Science in 1932, His employment record is shown sz followas

National research fellow, University of Michigan, 1932-1933
National research fellow, Princeton University, 1933-1934
Research worker, Institute of Advanced Study, 1934-1936

Professor of Theorstical Phyaics, Kiev, Russia, 1936-1938
Spectroscopy research, MIT, 1938-1940

Assistant Professor of Physics, Black Mountain College, 1940-1941

Professor of Physics, University of North Carolina, 1941-1947 {and
possidbly to the present time).

TNEY was born 23, 1907 at New York City, the gon of
SEPHA NEWCOMB ITNEYe In 1947 WHITNEY woa reglding at 102
Sudbury Road, Weston, Massachusetts, and had bsen employed 48 an associate
professor of mathematics at Harvard University since 1933, He was graduated
from Yale University in 1928 and from the Harvard Graduate School at an un~
apecified date. Proviously he was employed by the Applied Mgthematics Club,

-~ SEQH
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Division of War Research, Columbia University, New York City. BHe is a member
of the American Association of Scientific Workers. '

I
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According to the files of the Boé sLAHITNEY was listed
a8 one of the student leaders at Harvard in connection with the Young Communist
League activities, His wife formsrly operated the Holyoke Street Book Shop,
Cambridge, Massachusetts, which disseminated Communist literature. The
Boston Office also reported that during March 1947 WHITNEY and his wife held
Cormunist Party meetings in their homs and are in possession of nmumerous pieces
of Comnunist literature. WHITNEY's wife is listed as a member of the Daily
Worker Prass Club,

Confidential Informant T-23, an informant of the Boaton Office,
adviged that WHITNEY was employed ea o research mathematician on aerial gunnery
protlems at Columbia University and visited Burope in 1933; Burope and the
USSR during the summer of 1935; and Burope again in the summer of 1939,

In an interview conducted b

y Confidential Informant T-24, of
known reliability, on February 28, 1950
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=24 comments that

United States Citizens Employed by Amtorg, New York City Dur ing 1944-1946

On the possihility that FUCHS' Americen contact 'may have been
recruited from the United States citizens employed by Amtorg, New York City
during 1944-1946, a review of the Amtorg 'file has been made and the following
individuals, all believed to be United States citizens, were employed by
Amtorg during 1944-1946: ; ‘ s v

JACOB @{ﬁmsn
rd

BUDISH was born in Russia on April 30, 1886, He ia described as

" followst
Height sran
Woight ’ 134
Eyes Blue
Hair Brown

He has been employed by Amtorg as an economist and did research
work concerning the business conditions, business trends, price levels, and
foreign trade. Hes entered the United States in 1912 and has written several
books on Soviet economy while employed at Amtorge A more complete physical
description and a photograph, if available, of BUDISH will be obtained.
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JOHAN GOTTFRIE%HSIOL OR S bl

OHSOL wea born in Kurland, Russia on October 27, 1878, He entered
the United States October 4, 1907 and was naturslized in Boston on March 11,
1913. He attended Harvard University, receiving a Ph.D. dezree. He served
as an officer of the ‘mtorg Trading Corporation from 1924 to 1936 and from
1936 to the present has been employed as an economist at Amtorg.

3k bl LAY

SAMUBTAFREIBERG

FREIBERG is listed on the official State Department records as
an acoountant at imtorg. He was born on February 24, 1908 at Gorodok, Russia.
He 18 & citizen of the United States. He is described as followss

Height 103 L
elght 155 1bs.
Hair Brown
Eyes Browm
Complexign Ruddy

RUDOLFH Z¢AWITTENBERG, now deceased

WITTENBERG was employed for a number of years in the Accounting
Department of Amtorg. He was born in Odessa, Russia on September 28, 1896,
He is described as follows:

Height 5'7%,:" )
Welght ' 160 1bs,

Eyes Blue

Halr Brown

Complexion Light

Scars and marks Tattoo on right arm

He arrived in ¥ew York from Scotland on March 3, 1908 and was a
United Stat citizon. /

JOSEPH TAC FEINSTEIN

FEINSTEIN was born November 20, 1889 in Russia =nd entesred the
United States on Januery 12, 1911, He filed a declaration of intention to be-
come 8 United States citigen on July 26, 1921 and wes paturalized May 19, 1927
at Philadelphias 1In 1945 his residence was 2809 Barker Avenue, Brom:, New York,
FEINSTEIN has been smployed in the Traffic Department of Amtorg.

rno SECRELY
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Lwrgix-;msmm. brother of JOSEFH TACHER FEINSTEIN

EUGENE mumﬁgma
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GLASS has been employed at imtorg as an interpretor end travelled
extensively throughout the United States with Amtorg inspectors and engineers.
He was born in Odessa, Russia on April 6, 1888 and resides at 3028 Cruger
Avenue, Bronx, New York. He ente he United Statea et New York City on
May 11, 1908 under the name WASYEACZUBINOW. He was admitted to oitizenship
on January 27, 1936 in the Southern District of New York.

Bomg’gc}/ounm

GOURIN has been listed on Amtorg's records as an economist. He
was born in Rusasis on November 1,-1884 and resides at 2285 Bathgate Avenus,
Bronx, New York. His duties at Amtorg are to study market conditions on
products imported into the United States from Russia. He entered the United
States at New York on Merch 28, 1911 and received his United Statee citizen-
ship on July 11, 1916 in Bronx County. He is described aa fallowsq

Height 613"
Welght 200 ldvas,
Hair Gray
Eyes Gray
Complexion Ruddy -

HARR%UBIN

RUBIN is an assistant director in the Transportation Department
of Amtorg. He was born October 5, 1905 in Russia, He is a citizen of the
United States, He supervises and controls all financial transactions oconnected
with the shipping of cargoes to the USSR, handling all items with the United
States Maritime Commission. He is described as follows:

Height 5teM
Weight 138
Ryes Brown

- Hair Brown
Complexion Dark
Wears glasses
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LO&HQ&EEE&B

GREEZE is 1isted as an interpretor at Amtorg to assist Russian
inspectors and engineerse He was borpyin Latvia on May 24, 1891 and entered
the United States under ths name B. In 1945 it was known he was
applying for United States citizenship in the Southern District of New York.
He is described as follows: .

TOP Spthet,

Height Brs"
Welght 150 lba,
Complexion Light
Eyes Blue
Heir Gray

ALEXANQEéiﬁﬁﬁih

MORIN was born in Russia on May 23, 1899, He entercd the United
States at New York on November 11, 1928 and received his United States citizen-
ship in the Southern District of New York on July 12, 1934. He was employed
as en interpretor and translator at Amtorg from 1929 to July 1942, On July
27, 1942 he obtained employment at the North American Fhillips Company, Dobba
Ferry, New York, but was back on Amtorg payrolls in 1945. He resides at 1955
Sedgwick Avenue, Bronx, New York,

LQU ICH

RICH has been employed as an interpretor at Amtorg eince December
1936 and travelled extensively throughout the United States with Amtorg in-
spectors and engineers. He was born December 25, 1889 ssia and entered
the United 8tates December 27, 1908 under the name LOTSKY. As of 1946
RICH was an alien but then applying for United States citizenship in the
Southern District of New Yorkes As of 1945 he was residing at 330 East 1Sth
Street, New York City, and was described as followss

Height 511"
Weight 130 1ba,
Complexion Dark

Eyes Blue~gray
Hair Gray

A photograph of RICH 1s available in the New York files and coples
will be made amd forwarded to the Bureau and Boaton.
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ABRAHAWBRONSTEIN

BRONSTEIN has been employed as a technical tramslator at ambtorg
since 1936 and prior to that employment was a regular pharmesist. He was born
Yovembor 23, 1895 in Russla, He was admitted to United States citizenship on
August 8, 1929 in the Eastern District of New York. He has attended the
Columbia College of Pharmacy for two years. His residence is 2818 Cortlandt
Street, Brooklyn, New York. He is described as follows:

Height ‘ 5ta¢
Welght 142 lbs.
Byean Gray
Halr Brown
Complexion Light

VEYER JON{,%HEN

COHEN was born in ¥ewark, Now Jersey on March 10, 1912 and re-
sided at 1529 West 10th Street, Brooklyn.

NAT 0ST

POST waes born February 18, 1881 in Russia and resides at 133
Clarke Place, New York City. He has been employed et Amtorg as manager of the
0ffice Supplies Depertment since January 1940. He 1s described as followste

Height se7" .
Weight 149 lba,
Eyes Brown \ %
Hair Gray . N
Complexion Light :

v TR

ed a8 follows:

§12" tall, 127 pounds,
bre

AN MaEXfsAacson

ISAACSON was boran in Lithuania on September 20, 1905 and resides
at 912 Bast 169th 3treet, New York City. He was employsd at Amtorg as a : '

TOP SRET]
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chauffour., He ls described as followss

Height 51gAn TOP SEARET.
Weight 146 1bs,

Complexion Light

Hair Brown

Eyes Brown

He is a United States citizen, having entered the United States
at New York City on October 1, 1512 under the name CHAIM MICH:&?ZIKSON.

wongmm ' .

KRYZAK was born January 29, 1896 in Kiev, Rusaia, He resides at
39-67 47th Street, Long Island City, New York, and is described as followsy

Helght 5ran
Weight 147 1lbs.
Helr Gray
Eyes Blue
Complexion Sallow

szonop,ﬂ%w - E

40 lonroe Street, New York City

FREB%ROSS '

" 2111 Hughes Avenue, Bronx, New York

sultLr
1375 Nelson Avenus, Bronx, New York

reafoinro

20-19 29th Street, Astoria, New York

EUGENE%ERGEEV
315 West 75th Street, New York City

srvinedcxans
24 Center Mall, Brooklyn, New York

IBERMAN
2160 Bolton Street, New York City
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2285 Oceen Avenue, Brooklyn, New York

JosEuAYFARKER
165 Woodruff Avenue, Brooklyn, New York

IRVINiﬁMTZ
1077 54th Street, Brooklyn, New York

wiLLi AR ITvocK

1689 49th Street, Brooklyn, New York '

aacopfR1Iack
616 West 137th Street, New York City

#1SCHELXE ERNSTETN
ALEXANDERXFRAILOVSKY
D1

SH

J

L. ARTER

LOUI ION

LOUIS BY '
IRVI ELL, 467 Bast River Drive, New York City

JACEKAISANCS, 232 East 6th Street, New York City

umt)ﬁ'&i%mson
JULIUSAKATLIN

MORRI SMKROLL

LORRY LAN
LOUTGIRAT

GEORG NG
JosE:;»SéEm
GEORGEMIOREX

WILLI JOSEPMRP%
SIMONMIAGID .
ROBERTXMINSTER

HARR
MORRISMISTROVSKY
SOL

SOLOM EMO
SEYM mﬂng
NICHO Y
MISHAMrOSEMAN
RUSSELLYREBIR

" SECR b

“. , r




ot - JRM: F3 o
. k-.. ” Q B

j
3

. . {

NY 65-15136 ' _ !

JULIUSASHULDIMER

AN TOP :
VASST Lmﬁmtm - gFURET
BORIS C,HPOLE
NICHOLASYRrIRTE
JULIU SKY
SOLOMONMARCHIN
JULTUSKORITZKOVICH
JOSEPH)MOLDOVER
LLIVAN

Jos :
OFF : ;

ELWERVEL .

A. RHFLAINE

VICTOR AQAMITCHELL

PAUL A KTANSON

HARRY EDWARDYEUC .

DANIELJBOBROW or#GORROW. N\, 5 g

BERN, ETERSON

RUDOVICH
BENJAMINMNSKER

PAg(HﬁcHBERGm
TUAN

The Washington Field Office has been requested to check the
records of the Soviet Goverrment Purchasing Commission, Washington, D. C., for
the identities of United States male citlzens employed by that organization,
in an effort to develop loglcal suspects.

Confidential Informapt

Previously the New York Office.ff)
has been requested to obtain the identitig of Soviet students at Columbia

University, which was done and reported. T %) l,v bl

However, Confidential Informant T-25, of unknown reliability,
advised the New York Office in 1944 that the following male Russian students
were then at Columbla Universitye It la noted that these names were not
previously obtaineds \
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NICOLAD@vaNOV
PETER}ITOB

VICTO ALKIY
MIKHA O8TOV

VICTOR S.MIpxtr0v :

LEV 1KOV

VIADI} -
uD

The New York Office has handled the forwarding of the Photographa
"~ of EGOURNOV, KAMENRY, HRILLOV, MASLENNIKC‘V, PRITOMANOV, RAEV, SLAVIAGIN, MIKHAILW' -
SMIRNOV, and SVIRSKY. The Washington Fileld Office was requested to furnish

|
I
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the photographs of DUBNOV, DMITRIEV, KAPALKIN, KAVOSTOV, OGLOBLIN, SOMINSKY,
TOLTSKOV, and ZHEREBTZKOV,

[ - -/

4 bl

SUSPECTS

OSCAR JOHN VAGO

 On April 12, 1950 ROBERT HEINEMAN personally viewed VAGO in New
York Ci failed to effect an 1dantiffcw,a®mom Sub ject,
alia —"5) RAZ !
\ -
Dr. ARNO unm)(ﬁg‘tscn

ROBERT HEINEMAN was in New York on April 11 and 12, 19 he
purpose of viewing several suspects for tHWfUnknown Subject, alias ) b

including B Ap ccogsful attempt to view BRASCH was made on Apr
12, 1950. o QC,’?& b

IRVING DAVIDYROBBINS, with alias

Several unsuccessful attempte have been made to obtaln current
surveillance photographe of ROBBINSe Efforts to obtain them will continue
until succeagsful, ‘

HARRY AOLD

. On March 3, 1950 ARTHUR PHINEASX&.ER, who was interviewed by the
New York Office on February 27, 1950, advised the Cincimmati Office of the
ident 8 of several other associates of ABRAHAM BROTHMAN, including one .
F LER {ph) of whom WEBER had the fGllowing to sayt He first met KEPPLER
in late 1943 when KEPPLER came to visit BROTHMAN at the Chemurgy Design .
Corporation. KEPPLER, WWEBER believed, was a porsonal friend of BROTHMAN and
there was no buainess comnnection between the two, although WEBER thinks that

'TOPSEC_A]
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KEPPLER was in a similar business to that of BROTHMAN, WEBER stated he last
saw KGPPLER early in 1944 and desoribed him a7 Being in RIF middle to late
30's, 5'5" in height, medium build, dark complexion, WEBER assumed KEPPLER
was from New York but had no informetion conserning his address or other

identifying data.

On March 20, 1950 WEBER waa again interviewsd by the New York
Office for the purpose of axhibiting to him photographs of numsrous individuals
including that of JOSEPH ARNOLD ROBBINS, with alias, suspect, to determine
whether he could identify ROBBINS as an associate of BROTHMAN. WEBER failed
to do this but in viewing the photograph of HARRY GOLD, he readily identified
him as the individuel known to him by the neme FRANK REFPLER (ph). GOLD, of
course, 1s the individual who has admitted making trips from Philadelphia to
New York in 1940 and 1941 on the inmatructions of JACOB GOLOS for the purpoae

of obtaining certain blueprints from ABRAHAM BROTHMAN., Later GOLD was
asseciated with BROTHMAN in a business venture.

mstm

: The photegraph of BENEDICT has been exhibited to HEINEMAN and
FUCHS without identificatione Omn Bursau inastructions, BENEDICT was intere
viewed by the New York Office for his knowledge of FUCHS and FUCHS' activities
while in the United States, the results of which were reported in the report
of SA John R, Murphy, Jr., dated March 15, 1950 at New York.

EUGENE LOUIS FISHER, with allases

ROBERT HEINEMAN commented favorably om a 1943 photograph of FISHER,
stating that That pﬁotograﬁ of FISHER had the greatest number of similarities
to the Unknown Subject, with alias! Thereafter a 1948 photograph of D b/
FISHER was exhibited to him along with a group of other photographs, and ag
HEINEMAN selected this photograph as being most similar to thet of the Unknown
Subjects Thereafter surveillance photographs of FISHER were obtained and
exhibited to HEINEMAN, This time he did not comment favorably on FISHER's
current photographs On the evening of April 11, 1950 HEINEMAN personally

viewed FISHER in New York City and failed to effect an identification of him
as the Unknown Subject.MET )
= Ly b

ZOLA GOTTHARD }Xrﬁrrsm

DEUTSCH was employed by Kellex, Inmo., New York, from March 8, 1943°
to June 1945, He was born in Cincinnati, Ohio on September 13, 1899 and '
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graduated from the University of Cincinnati in 1923 receiving a Chemical
Fngineering degree. DEUTSCH was included in & group of sixteen Kellex
representatives who participated in conferences with the British atomic group
in December 1943 and Jamary 1944, of which FUCHS was a member. Therefore,
DEUTSCH would have known of FUCHS and may have had personal dealings with him.

Confidential Informant T-26, an informant of known rel ity, |
who is familiar with the activities of ABRAHAM BROTHMAN, reported o cember
12, 1945 that a Mr. DEUTSCH, an enginec¥; contacted BROTHMAN and had a long

technical discussion wit:ym. DEUTSCH, according to this informant,

-,
LT
-
L-!-)

is the person who sent R. M,KNANAVATI, Bombay, India, to BROTHMAN for pro-
fessional assistance. DEUTSCH caked he was going to India during the
week following December 12, 1545,

By letter of April 18, 1950 the Bureau advised that according to
the records of T-27, ZOLA GOTTHARD A. DEUTSCH was contemplating travel to
Indie to work for the Tata Chemical Company, Ltde during the latter part of

944, Thus, Z0LA GOTTHARD A, DEUTSCH who is now connected with the firm of
eutsch &Loon onsu BEnglincere and Metallurgists, New York City, and
Fosldes at 47 East 87th Str yégresents a logical suspect

eet, ¥aw York Cit
for the Unknown Subject, alia*aince he would have known FUCHS and
did know BROTEMA:*he following is a physical description of DEUTSCH as wﬁ)
obtained from Co ential Informent T-28, of known reliability, and Selective
Service records: ; bi o i
Age 50 {born 9/13/99, Cincinnati, Ohio)
. Height 51104"
Weight 190 1bs.
; Hair : Brown '
! Fyes ’ Brown
| Complexion Ruddy ﬁ
i" - Several unsuccessful attempts have been made to obtain current
2 surveillance photographs of DEUTSCH. The )
ifﬁ Washington Field Office was requested by teletype or April 21, 1950 to endeavor

to obtain a passport photograph of DEUTSCH possibly taken in 1944 or 1946 when
he was contemplating a trip to India, d

‘
€
b
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Pasaport photos of DEUTSCH taken in 1938, 1940, 1945 and 1949
have been obtained by the Washington Field Office and are being forwarded to
the Buresu and Boston. All of these photographs reveal DEUTSCH has a full

mstache.
ERHS}MRGM
4
Confidential Informant T~26, of known reliabi , advised on
'Ecamber 5, 1945 that ABRAHAM BROTHWAN's secretary, MIRIAMAWOSKOWITZ, contacted

one Dr. BERGMAN, who agreed to see BROTHMAN on Dscember 8 or 9, 1945. BERGMAN
plso asked that BROTHMAN meet with him and an engineer from Palestine. BERGMAN
indicated he would be in New York City only during the week-end; that his
laboratory is in Philadelphiae. A definite appointment was by MCOSKOWITZ
for BROTHMAN to ses BERGMAN at 4130 p.m. on December 8, 19457 U

The same informant edvised thaﬁlOTI{MAN had an appointment to
see Dr. BERGMAN on December 28, 1945 at 10500 p.m, in the Russiaen Tea Room,
New York Citym w

The seme informant advised thatRGROTHMAN agresd to meet with Dr,
BERGMAN in BER@MAN's suite in the Hotel Salis ++ 123 West 5Tth Street, New
York City, on the evening of December 27, 19463 A

Confidential Informant T-29, of known reliability, advised that
one Dr, ERNST BERGMAN, address London, Englend, a sci t, frequently stayed
at the Hotel Salisbury and occupied the suite of CHAX TZMANN, now President
of Isracle T-29 belisved that BERGMAN was possibly cdnnected with the
Palestine Red Cross.

Confidential I known reliability, advised that

TOP SE
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BERGMAN actually left ths United 3tates January 12, 1944 and
apparently did not return until March 3, 1945, travelling on a passport issued
in London, England, dated January 18, 1945, due to expire January 18, 1947.
BERGMAN indicated to the lmmigration and Naturalization Service, New York,
that the purpose of this visit to the United States was to complete his
assigrment in connection with the production of synthetic rubber on the
invitation of the WPB, Washington, D. C. BERGMAN agsin departed from the
United States on January 5, 1946 and was re-admitted at New York on October 9,
1947. He again departed from the United States on Jenuary 15, 1948. There
is a further record of BERGMAN's entry into the United States on April 13, 1949
on Flane F-Bazo, and his departure on May 5, 1949 on Diplomatie pass #119-
issued by the Foreign Office, Government of Israsl, March 27, 1949, as speoial
advisor to the President of Israele

The following is a physical description of BERGMAN obtained from
Immigration racords:

Age 46 (born 10/18/03 Karlsruhe, Germany)
Height sr7n '

Welght 176 lbs..

Eyeaa " Brown

Haly Brown

Citizenship Paleatine

In comection with BERGMAN it is to be noted that actually he left
the United States on January 12, 1944 and apparently,. accordling to Immigration
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and Naturalization Service reoords, did pot return until March 3, 1945 FUCHS
has indicated that his first contact with nis American superior was in February
or March 1944 and that he had four meetings with him in New York City between
February or March and August 1844. L *

Kw gtadied the photographs of BERGMAN at considerable
length but denies that she knew BERGMAN. Dr. R. K. HADLEY, a psychiatriat,
feols that KRISTEL HEINEMAN either knows BERGMAN or scmeone closely resembling
nim. ROBERT HEINEMAN did not recognize BERGMAN aa being familiar.

SAMU CDGER

PODGER was at Los Alamos as a member of the United States hArmy
Special Engineering Detachment assigned to the Theoretlc ics Division
from December 1944-to December 1945, His father, JOSEH ODGER, and his
mother, REBEC%:BRINSKY, were both born in Russia. He indicated in his
personnel security questionnaire filed at Los Alemos thet he had uncles,
aunts and cousins still living in Rugsiae

PODGER was born July 9, 1912 at New Yorke Heo is deacribed as

followss
¢
Height gr7m
Weight 140 lbe.
Age 37 {born 7/9/12 at New York)
Hair Brown, beginning to grow beld causing
high forshead N
Eyes Blua, wears noticeably thick-lensed ‘
glagses : ‘
Complexion Ruddy

Photographe of PODGER were submitted by the Knoxville Office to
Boston, New York and the Bureeau and to date no identification has been effected,

oerealERENTRY, with alleses, Potec¥PFentid,
Peter 1sidoreyPrentky, Iss%enﬂg{
=P
_ In a personnel sscurity questionnalre dated February 26, 1944 in
connection with his employment on the Manhattan Engineering Project, PRENTKY
listed W as a reference, indicating that he had known BROTHMAN
for ten~years., Later in April 1947, BROTHMAN was interviewed by the New York ;

| S
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0ffice regarding PRENTKY. e stated he had known PRENTKY and his wife JANER P RENTRY
far many years and had been closely associated with both of them until PRENTKY
went to New Haven, Comnecticut.

PRENTKY was stationed at Oak Ridge, Tennesses continuously from
February 1944 to June 1947 ns a technical engineer employed by the Carbide
and Carbon Chemicals Corporation, Primarily his work was connected with the
K-25 (gaseous diffusion) projeot constructed by Kellex, Inc. He was never
assigned to Los Alamos,

No photograph of FRENTKY was available at Oak Ridge, Tennessee.

In the course of the interview with BROTHMAN, he indicated that
FRENTKY recently had discussed leaving his present employment and starting
an independent business of his own in New York.

The following is a physical description of PRENTKY cbtained from
‘his personnel security questionnaire and other AEC records:

hge 34 (vorn 10/17/15 at Brooklyn, New York)
Height 518"

Woight 142

Byes _ Hazel

Hair Black

Residence (June 1949) 319 Foster Avemue, Sayville, long Island

Employment (as of 1947) Brookhaven National Laboratories, Camp
Upton, Long Island, as laboratory engineer,
Phyesioce Department, :

Education BS degres, 1937, College of the City of
New York, New York City. '

A lead is being set forth to obtain a photograph of PRENTKY at

the Brookhavep-National Lahoratory.
mm&:b%a;;mmm, with alias ShudgySwan

. Confident Informant T-26, of known reliability, advised on
ﬁy 15, 1946 that ROS] BEN of the American Russian Institute contacted
ABRAHAM BROTHMAN, ask him to suggest someone who could translate technical
Russian since the ARI was then issuing a pamphlet describing the technical
phases of the Soviet industry. BROTHMAN suggested three names, ons of which
was SHURA SWAN, REUBEN indicated she kmew SWAN since he had been used as a

translator for a technical commission which had come to the United States from
Russia.
W

e
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A further check of the New York indices reflects that SWAN is
identical with ALEXANDER SVENCHANSKY, who was born March €, 1909 in Russia and
claims United States citizenship on the pespers of, his father filed in Chiocago
in May }929. SVENCHANSKY and his brother, sm%sfmcmsm, also known as
THOMA AN, acted as interpretors for Amtorg New York Citye ALEXANDER
SVENCHANSKY was inducted into the United States Army in December 1942 and was
dtscharged in September 1945, He was stationed in Aleska from September 1943
to November 1944 or later and then sent to Great Falls, Montana from which
point he was discharged, He is now employed as the UN program officer in
the Buropean and Middle Bastern service of the United Nations. Copies of his
photograph were forwarded to Boston and the Buresau.

SIMON SVENCHANSKY, with alias, Thomas Swan

SIMON SVENCHANSKY was born on January 18, 1905 and was employed
as an interpretor for the Soviet Goverrmment Purchasing Commlission, Washington,
D. C. A cortificate of citizenship was issued him on Jaruary 24, 1930 in
Bronx County, New York, undor the neame THOMAS SWAN, 1565 Boston Road, Bronx.
SWAN was inducted into the United States Army in Fébruary 1943 but was dis-
charged May 31, 1943, A photograph of SWAN taken in 1930 was obtained by the
Washington Field Office and forwarded to the Bureau, Boston and New York.

Confidential Informant T-31, of unknown reliability, has advised
that SWAN now lives at 41-15 45th Street, Long Ialand City, New York, where
he has resided since Ootober 1945, T=-31 gtates that at the time SWAN moved
into. this address he was employed by Amtorg (however, his name is no longer
included among the employees at Amtorg). T-31 stated that STAN is away from
his apartment for long perioda of time as is hias wife, and his present
occupation is not known tothe informant,

T-31 stated that SWAN is a "camera bug" and always carries a
briefcase, T~31 viewed & photograph of ALEXANDER SVENCHANSKY and stated that
he bears a rather close resemblance to THOMAS SWAN.

The following is a physical description of THOMAS SWAN obtained
from T-31 and from official records:

Age 45 (born 1/18/05 in Russia)
Height 516"a7"

Tieight 150-160 lbs.

Eyes Brown

Hair : Dark brown, receding
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HENRY MORT TEINFELD, wiix%iasea,i
HeinrickRkSteinfeld, "lsraellX— 7. e Y4 o

pEReiv——— e

By letter of March 20, 1950 the Bureau advised that Confidential
Informant T-1, of known reliability, had stated that FUCH3 has idgntified the
Cormunist who first put him in touch with ssiens as G CZYNSKI,
KUCZYNSKI is the brother of URSUL}%BURG%EUHTON, n C2YNSKI. JURGEN
KUCZYNSKI's wife is MARGUERITE, Tee . OSTBINFELD 18 believed to be

presently cgnnected with the Trang-ccoan Commerce, Ince., 166 Broadway, New
York City. u'

The records of the Immigration and Naturalization Service reflect
that STRINFELD was born on November 19, 1886 at Llegnits, Germamy. He
entered the United States at San Francisco, California on February §, 1941
from Japsn under the name of HEINRICH STEINFELD, at which time he claimed to
have been asppointed as an expert consultant to the War Department, Chief of
Staff Office, Washington, D. C.

The follawing is & physical description of STEINFELD obtained
from Immigration records:

Age 63 (born 11/19/86, Liegnitz, Germany)
Height 6t 5"

Woight 154 1lbs.

Build Medium

" Hadir Thinning, gray

Eyes : Brown '

Complexicon Dark

Relativest TE //\/;"ff L&
susmma)‘é

Wife whom he was married 10/19/22
in Bresley, Germany.

Sister Mrs. OLG 1D, 15 Forst Strasse, Berlin,
Germany. '
Father SIBEGMOX INFELD 2 2D
Mother GERTRUDEMBTEINFELD, nee Lew% FEINFE
Occupation Merchant, Trana-ocean Commerce, Inc., 165
‘ Broadway, New York City

Nationality United 3tates citizen, naturalized Southern
District of New York, July 1, 1946. -

Copies of STEINFELD's photograph were obtalned from the Jrmigration

and Naturslization Service, New York City, and were forwarded to Boston and
the Bureau.

57

rap SN




. JRM3 EG |

NY 66-15136 . : - TOP SE
PERCY NADEL
On February 27, 1950 ARTHUR was interviewsd at the

New York Office by 84 John.M. Collins and the writer regarding his association
with BROTHMAN and his knowledge of the identities of any business or social
contacts of BROTHMAH

WEBER nemed PERQXK%EEEL, 103 Lexington Avenue, New York City,
whom he belisved to be a chemical brokerage firm operator. as a known asgoclate
of BROTHMAN. WEBER described NADEL as followss

Age 40 to 45 in 1943
Height 5'1on

Welght 175-180 1bs,

Hair Black, baldish
Teeth Bad

Marital status Merrisd, no children

Waard glassass

The Now York indices show one PERCY NADEL was a member of the
International Workers Order, Lodge #600 in 1948, and that he was born in 1896.

In 1944-1946 NADEL operated the Delton Products Corporation at

485 5th Avenue, New York City, wit elf as president, his wife ADELE as
vice president, and Captain JOS TON as secretary-treasurer. NADEL's

present office is located at 1 assau Street, New York City, and he now
lives at 79 Schenck Avenue, Brooklyn,

Surveillance photographs of NADEL were forwarded to the Bureau
and Boston on March 3, 1950, '

BERNARBXKOOPMAN

WEBER also recalled that one BERNARD KCOFMAN, whom he believed
to be a university professor, was another associate of BROTHMAN. He described
KOOPMAN es followss '

Age About 40 in 1943
Height grom

Weight 160 1lbs,

Build Slender

Hair Black

Woars glassos

Residence Cheppaqua, New York

o8 ™p RE‘“
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WEBER thought that BROTHMAN's association with KQOPMAN was due to
the fact that KOOPMAN wee assistIng BROTHMAN on a mathematical probleme T-26,
of known reliability, previously has advised that KOOPMAN was in touch with
BROTHMAN on several occesions and did discuss a mathematical problem with him.

A review of the current New York telephone directory reflects
that KOOPMAN resides at 430 West 118th Street, New York Citye

Confidential Informant T-32, of kmown reliability, advised thet
KOOPMAN was first appointed an instructor in mathematics at Columbia University
in July 1937, Ho was promoted to assistant prafessor of mathematics on July
1, 1940 and to professor of mathematics on July 1, 1946, He graduated from
Yale University in 1922, receiving an AB degree and received an MA degree
from Yale in 1924 and a Ph.D. in 1926,

T-32 also advised that KOOPMAN was on leave from Columbia Univer-
sity from March 1, 1944 to December 1945 when he did work for the United
States Government at Harvard University., He returned to Columbia in December
1945 and is now a full professor.

A photograph of KCOPMAN in which he appears to be about 35 years
old was obtained from T-32 and forwarded to the Bureau and Boston. The
following is a physical description of KOOFPMAN obtained from the records of
the Motor Vehicle Bureau in New York City, which show that he owned a 1940
gray FPlymouth sedan in 1949:

~ Born Jaruary 19, 1900, Paris, France (of

' American parents) R
Height 518" T
Wedght 150 1ba, , ' i
Hair ' Brown ..
Byes Brown v
Marital status Married N D

JAMES JEROI@%BIN

A photograph of the above individual, who was reported as a
suspect by the Indianapolls Office, was viewed by FUCHS, who commented that -
he oould not gee enough of ROBBIN's features and would like to see a better
photograph of hime The New York Office has obtained additional photographs
of ROBBIN and they have been forwarded to the Bureau and Boston under separate
COVErs
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The above named individual was first reported by the Newark
Office as a result of a review of the Security Index Cards in the Newark
Office, Copies of photographs of GREENFIELD were obtained by the New York
Office from the United States Industrial Chemical Company, 60 East 42nd Street, o
New York City. :

By way of background, these files show that GREENFIELD was em-
ployed by the United States Industrial Chemical Company in 1942 when the
company chased STROOCK & WITTENBERG. GREENFIELD was previously employed
by ROBER UH, 480 Frelinghausen Avemnue, Newerk, New Jarasey, from 1935 to
1938, and the Chemical Engineering and Research Association, New York City,
1933-1935, His present job title is Technical Coordinator of Research
Products, United States Industrial Chemical Company, Newark, New Jersey.

According to his employment application, GREENFIELD was born
March 1, 1910 in New York, is 5'10" tall, weighs 170 pounds, has brown eyes,
brown hair, and a noticeable bump high on his forehead. .

ERNEST JACQUEIRARN

ARN entered the United States from Switzerland on July 13, 194l
as a sales exscutive for the Muhlethaler, Inc., Nyon, Switzerland, with a
branch office in Newark, He was known to have forwarded newspaper clippings
and photographs of defense materials and airplanes to Switzerland, Portugal,
and Spain, Also, he collected aeronautical information for Interavia, a
Swiss aeronautical news service.

ARN was interviewed in June 1944, during which interview he dis-
claimed any knowledge of espionage activities or methods in Burope or the .
United States. At that time ARN was living at 475 Washington Avenue, Belle~
ville, New Jeraey and employed by the Hoffman-LaRoche Chemical Company,
Nutley, New Jerseys The following is & physical description of ARN obtained -
from observation and interview in 19443 ;

Age 42 {present age)

Born June 15, 1907, Zurich, Switzerland
Height 5!8" or 5'9"

Welght 165-177 lba.

Hair Black

Eyes Brown

Complexion Medium

60
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Several photographs of ARN, contained in the New York files,
were forwarded to the Bureau and Boa®on on April 21, 1850.

ABRAHAM BROTHMAN

A thorough review of tha investigative file on ABRAHAM BROTHMAN
has been made and reported In a separate .fepert, - . Leads have k.
been set forth to identify all known :contacts of BROTHMAN on the poasibility :
that one of the available contacts is identical with the Unimown Subject, |

‘@)ma-.ld] etce Photographs ~nd/or. gﬁgﬁptiom of al%k%m asgociates

of BROTH ‘AN wi].&l) be obtained '

b

JOSEPHE _ARNQLD ROBBINS, with alias,
Joseph Regenatrsic

On the evening of March 8, 1950 Inspector A. H. Belmont of the
Bureau telephonicelly notified the New York Office that FUCHS had identified
a photograph of JOSEPH ARNOLD ROBBINS "with very fair certainty" as his
Americen contacts

Later it was learned from Confidential Informant T-1 that on
March 8, 1950 FUCHS examined 27 photographs of possible suspects.

b)

t is to be noted that FUCES was looking at a photograph of
ROBBINS which was taken in June 1943 in connection with his application for
employment at the George G. Sharp Company, naval architects, New York City.

It is to be further noted that his name, JOSE%BBINS, fits
perfectly with the recollection of ROBERT HEINEMAN as to the identity of the
Unknown Subjectyfwas. since HEINEMAN believes that the surname of the
unknown subject Degan w. e letters "ROB" or a transpositiom thereof,
ard ho looated a letter from FUCHS to Mra, HERINEMAN in which FUCHS asks that
she give regards to JOSEPH, Since HEINEMAN could not identify JOSEPH among
any friends of Mrs. HEINEMAN known to him, the possibility exists that the’

« rop offRET]
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. i.' \ * .
Conf'idential lnformant 7233, an 1.rxi‘curr:mn’<!> of the Baltimore O0ffics,
advised that ROBBINS had the following employment record under the name of -
REGENSTREICH 3 ;
# .

PSRRI 7% T
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*(‘March 9, 1948 - Allied Process Co, Newark, New Jersey '

December 1948 - March 1949 - Devenco, Inc., 150 Broadway, New York City

September 1949 (actually September 6, 1949) - to the present - Hardesty
( & Hanover, 101 Park Avenue, New York City. :

Confidential Informant T-34, of known reliability, advised that
ROBBINS registered for Selesctive Jervice under the name JOSEPH REGENSTREICH
from the address 1043 53rd Street, Brooklyn, New York, Grnished his date
of birth as February 3, 1916 at Brooklyn, New York, which would make him now
34 years of age. A3 the perscn who wot lways know his whereabouts, he
furnished the name of hls mother, C ENSTREICH, same address, and

stated he was a student at the College of ths City of New York at the time
of registering on October 16, 1940,

According to T-34, ROBBINS changed his name -in the records of
Local Board 173 from REGENSTR®ICH to ROBBINS, and in support thereof furnished
a copy of the petition consent and order relating to the change of his name
from JOSEPH REGENSTREICH to JW- This order was signed by
Justice GALLAGHER of the City Towrt, Kings County, New York, on November 2,
1942 and the order was entered on November 6, 1942, It was ordesred thet on

and after the 12th day of December, 1942, ROBBINS was authorized to assums
the proposed name JOSEPH ARNOLD ROBBINS,

T-34 furnished the following physical description of RO3BINS as
of October 18540:

Height 511"
Weight 152 lbs.
REyss Blue
Hair Brown
Complexion Light

T-34 further sdviesed that on January 20, 1941 ROBBINS, under the
neme RECENSTREICH, furnished a gquestionnaire to Local Board 173 in which he
stated that his Socisl Security number then was GNP He stated he
had graduated from the College of the City of New York and had teken a course
in civil engineering. BHe advised that he was at CCNY over a 5% year period,
the dates of which were not furnished, ROBBINS als¢ indicated that he was at
New York University for 1% years and expected to graduate therefrom in January
1541, As of January 20, 1941 ROBBINS was not working but indicated that he
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hed worked as a clerk, typist and dreftsman, doing some drafting and super-
vising of small engineering jobs during 1338 and 1039.

Alse, ROBBINS indiceted that he was single at the time and that
he had a cardiasc condition and was nearsighteds On May 2, 1941, acoording
to T-34, ROBBINS was ordered for a phyaical examination by Locel Board 173
and indicated that he had had a cardiac condition for the past fifteen years.
As illnesses he stated he had had measles and rheumatic fever., He stated he
had had a heart check-up in March 1941.

On April 26, 1941 ROBBINS was examined by Dr. JOHT D. CRITTO,
1550 75th Street, Brooklyn, who indicated that ROBBINS had = double mitral-
aortic and pulmonic murmur as a result of rheumatic heart disease., 48 a
result, he recommended that RCBBINS be rejected due to a chronic valwular
heart diseese. Later, on May 9, 1941, ROBBINS was again examined at the
Methodist Hospital in Brooklyn, during which examination it was determined
he had been in bed fifteecn years ago for four months and eleven yeurs ago
for one month due to acute arthritis and heart conditione Again it was
found that ROBBINS had a valvular heart disesse and a 4-F classification
was recommended. ROBBINS was so classified.

On May 25, 1942 ROBRINS changed his address from 1043 S3rd Street,
Brooklyn to his present address, 5501 1l4th Avenue, Brooklyne

On September 11, 1942, T=-34 advised that ROBBINS was then em-
ployed at Sanderson & Porter, 44 Wall Street, New York City, as a draftsman.
T-34 alse advised that on August 20, 1945 ROBBINS advised his local board
that he was then employed at Jacobson & Company, 335 East 45th Stresi, New
York City.

On the same date ROBBINS made application to travel to Canaeda
on vecation from August 25 to August 27, 1945 {August 25th was a Saturday).
At the time of this application for permission to travel, which was granted
by his local board,_ffiﬁ;ﬂﬁl description was listed as followss

BRI IT f"‘f s

~ Heizht 51117
Weight 170 lbs.
Eyes Blue
Hair Brown

Complexion Light
Wears glasses :

.64
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T-34 furnished handwriting specimens of ROBBIN3 which were sub-
mitted to the Bursau. . .

Confidential Informant T-35, of known relisbility, furnished
the following information regardin

T-35 further advised that_

Confidential ¥Informant T-36, of known reliabili advised T-35

QEFerteD T 0P M
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The records of the Board of Elections, Brooklyn, New York, reflect
the following registrations for ROBEINS and his wife BEATRICE for the following
years;

1949 - JOS - Democrat
BEATRICEXROBBINS - Demoerat

1948 - JOSEPH A, ROBBINS =~ wemave-mee-
BEATRICE ROBBINS - e WS G

1947 - JOSEPH ROBBINS ~ Democrat
BEATRICE ROBBINS ~ Demobrat

1946 - JOSEPK ROBBINS - Democreat
BEATRICE ROBBINS = Democrat

1945 - JOSEPH ROBBINS - Democrat

BEATRICE ROBBINS -~ Democrat

1944 - JOSEPH ROBBINS - Desmocrat
BEATRICE ROBBINS - Democrat

1943

JOSEPH ROBBINS - American Labor Party
BEATRICE ROBBINS - Democrat

1942 - JOSEPH REGENSTREICH - Democrat
BEATRICE REGENSTREICH - Democrat

These records further reflect that from the address 1043 53rd
Street, Brooklyn, the home of ROBBINS' parents, ROBBINS, as JOSEFH REGENSTREICH,
registered Amerjcan Labor Party in 1939,

These records also reflect that LOUIS REGENSTREICH, ROB3INS!
father, age 67 in 1949, born in Rumania, was naturalized in the Eastern
District of New York on July 5, 1907, ROBBINS' mother, CLARA REGENSIREICH,
age 65 in 1949, born in Austria, was naturalized July 20, 19068 in the
Fastern District of New York. :

of known reliabili advised that
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7-38 furnished also the fact that

b D

On June 2, 1949, acco

TJoos: « .0 Confidential lnformant T~39 of known relisbility, has advised

-’tﬁ?@rmg, as JOSEPH REGENSTREICH, entered City College of New York in
February 1934 from the address 1031 53¢d Street, Brooklyn, He was graduated
from City College in February 1941, receiving a Bachelor of Civil Brglicering
degrees Prior to his entrance into City College he had attended Pershing
Junior High School and New Utrecht High School (Februsry 1931-February 1934),
His father, LOUIS REGENSTREICH, was Yorn in Rumenia and naturalized in 1907.
According to T-39, LOUIX ZNSTREICH operated a buainess at 77 Rssex Street,
New York City at the time ROBBINS entered the schools ROBBINS' transcript
had not been forwarded to any other schools T-39 stated that apparently
ROBBINS was a member of the American Society of Civil Engineers, His dis-
ciplinary record was favorable,

Confidential Informant T~40, of known reliability, advised that
ROBBINS, as JOSEPH REGENSTREICH, entered New York University, Washington Square,
New York City, for the College of Engineering - evening session - 1938 to 1939
term, He furnished his address as 1043 53rd Strest, Brooklym.

Confidential Informant T-41, of known reliability, advised that
ROBBINS, as RBGENSTREICH, attended NYU College of BEngineering from February
1837 to June 1938, He indicated that he had previously attended City College
of New York from February 1934 to February 1937, His dlaciplinary record was
favorable.

. ’

Confidential Informant T-42, of unknown reliability, advised that
ROBBINS' true name is JOSEPH REGENSTREICH and that on February 22, 1942 he
filed an application for an spartment at his present address, 5501 14th Avenue,
Brooklyn, wherein he described himself ae a civil engineer for Sanderson and
Porter, 52 William Street, New York City. T-42 stated that ROBBINS pays his
rent to the superintendent at that address and as of March 9, 1950 had last’
paid his rent, in cash, to the superintendent on February 17, 1950, T-
stated that the superintendent at 5501 14th Avenue is one STANLEY JULIUSKNOWCKE,
who had been employed there in that capacity for the past fifteen Yearse T-42
regarded NOWCKE as reliable and truatworthy. . I

0P ofoRey
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The New York and Bureau indices were negative on NO’NCI@,

The records of the 66th Police Precinct, 58th Street and 16th -
Avenue, Brooklyn, were checked without finding any record on NCTWCEE.

Father LACEY, St. Francis Catholie Church, §7th Street and 13th
Avenue, Brooklyn, advised that while he was not personally acquainted with
NOWCKE, a check of the church records determined that NOWCKB was a member of
that parish.

On March 10, 1950 Confidential Informaent T-43, of known re-
liability, advised that JOSEPH ARNOLD ROBBINS had been residing at 5501 l4th
Avenue, Brooklyn, Apartmént 3-F, for about ten years. T-43 explained that
ROBBINS was married but hed no childrens Also, he knew ROBBINS did not own
an automobile and does not mingle with the other temants in the building.

He described ROBBINS' apartment as veing on the second floor, rear, with a
bedroom window facing on 55th Street end all other windows of the apartment
facing toward the rear,

T-43 thought ROBBINS was a cebinet maker by occupation. He
based this on the fact that ROBBINS works on cabinets in his apartment on
week-ends and that his father-in-law has a shop where blinds snd cabinets
are mades T-43 expressed the opinlon that ROBBINS possibly worked for his
father-in-law, Also, he stated ROBBINS leaves the address 5501 14th Avenue
each nmorning at approximately 7:30 a,m,

T-43 also stated that Mra, ROBBINS had worked up until three years
agd but has not been employed since that time. T-43 also recalled that ROBBINS
was not in the armed services during Torld Wer J1 and he did not know of any
national defense job ROBBINS may have hade Alsc, he did not know the names
of any relatives or friends of ROBBINS. He could not recall that ROBBINS
and his wife ever had any visitors or parties. T-43 described ROBBINS as
about 5'10", heavy-set, appearing slightly stoop-shouldered.

Information Re ROBBINS and Relatives Contained in New York Indices

J@SEPH ROBBI 5501 14th Avenue, Brooklyn, New York, employed
by George G RSharp, 30 Church Street, New York City, was listed as a member
of the Federation of Archiltects, Engineers, Chemists and Technicians~CIO in
March 1945. His neme appesred on a list of individuals in this organization
who are Communiats or reported Communist sympathizers or were known to be

. TOP Syl
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members by reason of activity in the union or their declaration of FARCT
affiliation and their membership books of the CPA, or because their names
appeared on FARCT mailing lista,

Confidential Informent T~44, of known relisbility, advised that
_ROBBINS, as JOSEPH ROBBINS, was a member of Lodge 568 of the International
Workers Order 1n about Dedember 1947. The International Workers Order has
been declarad by the Attorney General as coming within the purview of
Bxecutive Order $835.

Confidential Informant T-45, of known relimbility, has advised
that JOSEPH ROBBINS, 5501 l4th Avenus, Brooklyn, was a signer of a petition
to Covernor DETEY in 1943 for the relsase of MORRIS U, SCHAPPES, convicted
of perjury in connection with the Rapp~Coudert investigation of Compunism
in Yew York schools.

ALFRED , with aliaseg, .
Abrah egenstreich, Ai,ﬁe’ger

Confidential Informant T-34, of known reliability, advised that
ABRAHAM REGENSTREICH, a brother of JOSEPH ARNOLD ROBBINS, was born February
3, 1911 at Brooklyn, the son of LOUIS an REGENSTREICH, and resided at
1043 53rd Street, PBrooklyn in October e T-34 also stated that ABRANAM
REGRNSTREICH is alsc known by the neme AL REGER.

In addition, T-34 advised that a copy of a court order of New York,
Bronx County Court House, dated Ssptember 13, 1935, granted change of names
ES RGENSTREICH, JANE SU ENSTREJICH, RUTH.

from AB} REGENSTREICH,
W% ZGENSTREICH, and WEI ENSTREICH, - ALFRED REGER, B3 ER,
JANE SUSAL ER, RUTH MARI ER, and NE]?‘MER-

T-34 advised that as of July 1943 ABRAHAM REGENSTREICH resided
at 40 Monroe Street, Hew York City, and in Pebruary 1944 resided at 813 Adee
Avenue, Bronx, New York. This informant also advised that ABRAHAM REGENSTREICH
entorsed the United States Army on February 3, 1944 at New York and was honor-

ably discharged at Camp Cook, California on October 16, 1945, ABRAHAM
REGENSTRBICK listed the following as his relativess

LOUIS REGENSTREICH, father, 1043 53rd Street, Brooklyn, New York

CLARA WAGNER REGENSTREICH, mother, 1043 53rd Street, Brooklyn

BORI8 REGENSTREICH, brother, 1633 Webster Street, N.W,, Washington, D. C.

JOSEPH REGENSTREICH, brother, 5501 14th Avenue, Brooklyn '

BER KER, sister, now Mra. CHARLESﬁ‘ﬁSTEIN, 201 gMlford Avenus,
Nowdrk, New Jersey ‘ : .

T2
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idential Informant T-46, of known reliabili has cdvised

b)

T-46 also advised that

b)

6 Cormunist Party has been declared
the purview of Executive Order 9835

Attorney Gensral as coming with

The records of the Motor Vehicle Bureau, New York City, disclose
a driver's license was ilssued in the name of AL REGER, 813 Ades Avenue, Bronx,
New York, which indicates a change of name from ABRAHAM REGENSTREICH to
%Fw This license listed his business address as CIO, Local 830,
Astor Plasce, New York City.

The "Daily ‘Jorker™ of March 8, 1943, page 5, column 8, contalns
an article captioned "A Worker Hero Comes to Life", congratulating AL REGER
for his subseription drive for subscribers to the "Daily Worker". The
article explains that REGER had obtained forty subascriptions in forty days,
and that he takes papers to his shop, thereby getting fellow employces inter-
esteds The article further reflects that REGER recently was elected Press
Director of an industrial section and that he 1s a member of Loocal 830 of the
United Retail and Wholesale Union. The article alao reflescted that "AL hes
been a Communist for five years and a hard-working cne too".

The "Daily iorker™ is an East Coast daily Communist publication.

In the. October 29, 1945 issue of the "Daily Worker®, on page 7,
column 1, under the caption "One Man Picket Against Army Scab Policy", there
appears & story to the effect that while stationed at Camp Cook, Californila,
AL REGER proposed the recruiting of Army personnel to work for an oil company
that was on strike, As a result he was disciplined by being restricted to
the company area and his privileges were suspended on two occasions. This
article further atates, "Now that he is back in New York, REGER is eager to
get back to his old chores in labor and politics, Before he went into the
gervice he was a champion sales agent of the 'Daily Worker! and 'The Worker'."
The erticle quotes REGER as stating, "I am ready to get right out with these :
pepers again. It is the first thing I want to do. Help build the circulation - ;
of the Daily Worker." \

_  TOP Sitfpepy | ‘
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"The Worker" is an Eaast Coast Sungag MH{W publication,

The "Daily Worker™ of October 17, 1946 contains an erticle cap-
tioned "Drove Tanks, Now Leads in Subs". This article reflects that "AL REGER
18 a veteran tanker who pushed his M~4 through France, Germany and Austris
with the 13th Armored Division," The article reflects that REGER had gotten
27 Pellow union members to subscyibe to "The Worker" and that "AL is the '
buainess agent of Loeal 830, CIO, Retail and Wholesale Bmployees Union."

The article also reflects that “AL is Press Director of the Communist Party
industrial sections of Manhattanw" '

|
i

The "Daily Worker" of March 9, 1948, page 10, column 1, contains
the following quotationi

"The Kings County Comnunist Party extends deep sympathy to AL
REGER on the death of his daughter, RUTH MARION, age 12."

The "Daily Worker" of March 11, 1948, page 10, column 2, contains
similar types of articles from the New York County Cormittee, Communist Party,
the Joe Brodsky Club, Distributive Trades Section, Communist Party, and the
Gordon Club, &th A.De

The "Deily Worker" of March 24, 1948, page 6, column 5, contains
the fecllowing articles

"I want to thank my friends, comrades and the Communist Party for
their condolences, offers of help, and thelr tremendous help glven to me in
my hour of need. Comradely, AL REGER".

The "Daily Jforker™ of June 7, 1949, page 14, colwmn 2, contains
an erticle which reflects that a delegation of 25 leading trade unionists
appeared at the United States Court House, Foley Square, New York, %o protest
to Judge HAROLD R, MEDINA the jailing of JOHN GATES, Editor-in-Chief of the
"Daily Worker®, and the revocation of the bail of HENRY WINSTON, National
Organizational Secretary of the Communist Party, and GUS HALL, Chio State
Chairman of the Communist Partye AL REGER was a member of that delegation.

Confidential Informant T-44, of known reliability, advised on
Decomber 23, 1947 that ABRAHAM REGENSTREICH was a member of Lodge 737 of the
International Workers Order, as of December 1946. :

. .TOP%I
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Confidential Informant T-47, of known reliabili

Confidential Informant T-48, of known reliability, advised that
ABRAHAM REGENSTREICH had moved from 813 Adee Avenue, Bromnx, New York to 270
Stockton Street, Brooklyn on December 11, 1947,

The following is & physical descriptisn of ABRAHAM REGENSTREICH,
with aliases, furnished by Confidential Informant T-343

Age 38 or 39 (born 2/3/11 or 2/3/12, Brooklyn)
Height 516"

Welight 195 1bs.

Hair Black

Eyos Blue

Complexion Falr

Occupation Organizer, Wholesale and Warehouse Workera

Union, Local 65, Independent, 13 Astor
Place, New York City.

Marital Status Married; wife, BESTELLE RASKIN REGENSTREICH,
born June 30, 1911, Newark, New Jersey.

BORISYXROBBINS, with alias, Bu%emtraich
The records of the Board of Health, Brooklyn, New York, reflect

that BOR1S REGENSTREICH, another brother of JOSEPH ARNOLD ROEBIN born
ember 28, 1517 at Brooklyn. His parents wmm@%&;
i GENSTREICH, born in jusatria, and LOUIS REGENSTREICH, born in Rumania,

The records of the City t Clerk!s Office, 120 Sghermerhorn

Street, Brooklyn, reflegt that BOR ENSTREICH and FRANCES KRGENSTRRICH
(nee FRANCES GERTRU SHY, born August 2, 1921, Bronx, New York), wife,
were granted leave to assume the names of BORIS ROBBIN3 and FRANCES INg,

such change to be effeotive April 9, 1945, These records contained a photo-
static copy of ROBBINS e's birth certifionte #35172 reflecting her neme
to be FRANCRS GRRTRU SKOWITZ, born August 2, 1520 et New York,

q
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BORIS RCBBINS, with alias, is now employed as a budget analyst,
Department of Eriou!ﬁe, Waahingtt:?n, D. C,, and his last known addrass waa
1380 Peabody Street, N.W., Washingten, De C. His riame, W.
1356 Irving Street, N.W., Washington, D. C., his residente from December 1939
to January 1941, appeared on the active indices of the Washington chapter of
the American Peace Mobilization. '

Past Bmployments of JOSZFH ARNOLD ROBBINS

The records of Sapderson & Porter, New York City, reflect that
ROBBINS, under the name JO3E ENSTREICH, 1043 53rd Street, Brooklym, '
£1lad an application dated January 5, 1942, He listed as prior employment
the Forest Box and Lumber Company, Long Island City, New York, from May to
September 1939; the Rosen Wrecking Company, South 9th Street and Kent Avenue,
Brooklyn, now dissolved, Ootober 1939 to December 1940; Bartlett, Ludlem &
Dill, 189 Montague Street, Brooklyn, February to March 1941; and the Raritan
Arsenal, Metuchen, New Jersey, April 1941 +to . November 184l.

ROBBINS furnished the following reforencess

1L0U18 D, ASADICK, 23 Cedar Avenue, Highland Park, New Jersey
JOSE OCHKO, 171 Scholes Street, Brooklyn

RW 8260 116th Street, Queens, New York
J Fe TBOISE, 160-30 89th Avenue, Jamalca, New York

ROBBINS was employed at Sanderson & Porter, ¥ew York City, from
Japuary 9, 1942 to October 27, 1942 as & astructural dreftsman and designer.

Thia personnel record at Sanderson & Portsr was revised on January 22, 1848,
when ROBRINS returned there seeking employment, as followsi

Janke & Company, Blizabeth, New Jersey - July 1946 to January 1948
Jacobson & Company, New York City - March 1944 to July 1946

George G. Sharp, New York City ~ June 1943 to March 1944

M. W. Kellogg, New York - October 1942 to June 1943

The reccrds at George G. Sharp & Company, Naval Architects, re-
flect that ROBBINS was employed as a draftsman for that firm from June 1943
te August 11, 1544, A photograph of ROBBINS taken at the time he began this
employment was obted ned and forwarded to the Bureau and Boston, and it is
this photograph that FUCHS hes jdentified with "very fair certainty” as his
American contacts '
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Confidentisl Informant.T-49, of unknown rgyiégllity, has advised.
that the employment records showing absences during the time that ROBEINS
was employed at the George G. Sharp Company have been destroyed and are not
now available, .

‘:Ech,,‘AarxxJD ROBBINS was next employed byfVagobson & Company, formerly at

——— X Sast 45Lh Street and now at 227 Bast 44th Street, New York City. Con-
fidential informant T-50, of unkfiown reliability, advised that ROBBINS was
employed for this firm from August’ 14, 1944 until about March 1, 1946 as a
draftsman, T-50 indicated that the records which now exist in that firm
indicate that ROBBINS had a vacation during the week ending July 21, 1945,
The records also show that he had three days off during the week ending
September 1, 1946, Since August 25, 1945 was a Saturday, and since RTB3ZINS
had applied for permission to travel to Canada between August 25 and Jugust
27, 1945, it would eppear that he had Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday, lngust
27, 28 and 29, 1945 off. T-50 stated that in the event ROBBINS was off sick,
he would have been paid for such sickness and available records would not
show the dates on which ROBBINS had sick leave.

"
na

T TR

However, on April 24, 1950 Confidentisl Informant T-51, of un=-
¥nown reliability, was contacted and produced the employses! time cards for
Jassbson & Company which wore located in dead storagee These records were
reviewed on ROBBINS from the time he began his employment on Aupust 14, 1844
until he terminated with the firm on Februery 28, 1948, These records
indicate the following absences with the following reasons attributed for
oach abaencee It ia to be noted that the weekly pay pericds ended with a
Saturday and the Jacobson employees worked half a day on Saturdays until
June 30, 1945 when the practice was discontinued.

Week Fnding Datos Off Reason for Absence Amt. of Overtime
8/19/54 . None : 9% hours
8/26/44 None - 17 hours
9/2/44 " None _
(worked until 1:;01 pem., 10 hours
9/2/44) : -
9/9/44 all day Monday, 9/4/44 Possibly illness 13 hours
9/16/44 None (worked until i

1104 p.m., 9/16/44) 32 hours

TOP SEChfyy
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Week Bnding
9/23/44

9/30/44
10/7/44

10/14/44

10/21/44
10/28/44
11/4/44

11/11/44
11/18/44

11/25/44

12/2/44

12/9/44

12/16/44

&

ToP Sfpél'

Dates Off Resson for Absence Amt. of Overtime
Honday and Tuesday, °  Apparently illness 2% hours
8/18 and 9/19/44 . :
Wednesday, 9/27/44 Apparently illness 3 hours

None ' " 7 houra

.

one \(ROBBINS worked a full day 20 hours
on Thursday, 10/12/44, on which date - b?,

it was reliably reporte

the Unknown Subject

None 14 hours
None b‘ 14 hours
None 14 hours
None ' 14 hours
None
(ROBBINS worked out of the plant in an 6 hours
auxiliary shop on 6lst Strest on 11/14
and 11/16/44)
Thursday, 11/23/44 Thanksgiving 10 hours
Friday and Saturday, None given but records 6%- hours
12/1 and 12/2/44 show ROBBINS not paid

: . for the 2 days
Records indicate ROBBINS None avallable S hours
off 12/3, which was a
Sunday. Since he was off
on previous Friday and
Saturday, it ia possible
he was off on Monday, 12/4/44.
None 14 hours

.18 TOP SEC y
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Week Ending Dates Off Reason for Absence Amt. of Overtime
12/23/44 Afternoon of 12/22/44 Christmas party 9% hours
s o NerotD (ROBBINS worked Saturday morning, 12/23/44
‘ until 12303 pems)-
12/30/44 Christmas day, 12/25/44 Christmas 10 hours
1/6/45 1/1/45 New Yeoar's dsy 10 hours
1/13/45 None 13} hours
1/20/45 None 14 Tours
1/27/45 None : 14 hours
2/3/45 None ' 93 hours
2/10/45 Bvery day, that is, Illness
2/5,6,7,8,9,10/45
2/17/45 Worked Monday and Illness 33 hours
Tuesday, 2/12 and 2/13; -
off 2/1,4,15,16,17/45
2/24/45 Off every day, that is, Illness
2/19,20,21,22,23,24/45,
3/3/46 Off Monday, Tuesday,

Wednesday and Thursday, ’

2/26,27,28 and 3/1/45. Returned to work Friday, 3/2/45
and worked 3/2 and 3/3/45. (1t is noted that ROBBINS
only worked 5 days during the month of February 1945,
namely, 2/1, 2 and 3 and 2/12 and 13, It was during
this month thet FUCHS was in Boston being on lesave
from Los Alamoa from 2/11 to 2/25/45 and visiting in
Boston to approximately 2/13 to 2/22/45. Therefors,
of course, it would have been possible for ROBBINS

to have made any number of trips to Boston during the
time FUCHS was there and to have contacted him).
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Week Endigg

3/10/45
3/17/45
3/24/45
.5/31/45

4/7/45

4/14/45
4/21 /45
4/28/45

5/6/45
5/12/45

5/19/45
| 5/28/45
6/2/45
6/9/45
6/16/45
6/23/45

Dateg Off
None
{None
Noma
None
Yone
Héne
Nore
None

of'f Saturdﬁy
morning, 5 5/@5

Off afternoon of
5/8/15

None

Nons

off 5/30/45

Nona

None

Off morning of 6/19;

worked afternoon of
6/19 until 5¢15 p.m,

JRM: 3G
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Reason for Absence

smt, of Overtime

Illness

V-E Day

Decoration Day

¥No reason availabla

35 hours
3% hours
3% hours
3 hours
35 hours

7 hours

%,

3 hours

3% hours

2% hours
3% hours

Sé-hours
5%-hours
3 hours
3% hours
5% hours

Gé'hours

r

{Saturday, 6/23/45 wag the last Saturday which employees

of Jakobson & Company wers required to work,

& f£1vu~day wiok, ending rriaay, was maintained).

§430/45

None

80
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Woek Ending Dates Off Reason for Absence Amt. of Overtime
7/7/45 off 7/4/45 Independence Day 25 hours
7/14/45 Off Monday, 7/9/45 Bonus day 23 hours
7/21/45 Off entire week. Vacation

Returned to work
Vonday, 7/23/45.

7/28/45 None 2% hours
8/4/45 None 2% lours
8/11/45 None 2% hours
8/18/45 off 8/15 and 8/16/45  V-J Day 2% hours
8/25/45 None 2% hours
9/145 Off all weok Bonus days, kionday and

Tuesday,; 8/27 and 8/28;
vaocation without pay,
8/29, 30 and 31/45.

9/8/46 off dorday, 9/3/15; Vacation without: pay

returned to work morn- ‘

ing of Tuesday, 9/4/45.Tocconw ARNCLD
(It is noted from the above that ROBBINS Woriked the entire month of
June 1945 with the exception of The morning of June 19th., It was
during this month that FUCHS claims the first¢ meeting of his Americen
contact occurred ia Santa Fe. However, ROBBINS had about ten deys
vacation beginning with the close of bysiness, Friday, July 13, 1945,
which is only two weeks into July. Also, he had sbout ten days
vacation in the latter part of August 1945 and early part of September.
Assuming that FUCES is in error or deliberately misrepresenting the
timo of the first Santa Fe meet, it would have been possible for
ROBBINS to have made that meet with him ia July 1945. Also, the
Fall 1945 meeting which occurred in Santa Fe could have been carried
out by ROBBINS at the time of his second vacation in the latter part s
of August and sarly part of September 1945). ;

Top 6]
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Week Ending Dates Off Reason for Absence Amt., of overtime
8/15/45 None | 2% hours
9/22/45 off Monday, 9/17/45 Jewish holiday .
off Friday, 9/21/45 Sickness 1% hours .
9/29/46 None None -
10/6/45 Nome Hone
10/13/45 None Nons
10/20/45 None , Nore
10/26/45 None one
11/3/45 None None
11/10/45 Off Thuresday, 11/8/45 Illness None
11/17/18 off Monday, 11/12/45  No reason available Yone
11/24/45 Off Thursday, 11/22/45 Tharksgiving
Worked Fridsy, 11/23/45
12/1/45 None ‘ | None
12/8/45 None None
12/15/45 None None
12/22/45 None Yone
12/29/45 Of £ afternoon of Christmas Hone
_ 12/24 and all day 12/25 -
1/5/46 off 1/1/18 Yew Year's dey None
1/12/48 None ‘ . None
1/19/48 Nons None ;
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Week Ending Dates Off Reason f;ar Absence Ant. of Overtime
1/26/46 Off Monday & Tuesday  Illnsss None
1/21 and 1/22/46
2/2/46 Nens Vone
2/9/46 Yone None
2/16/46 oft 2/12/46 Holiday dus to strike Hone
2/23/46 oft 2/22/486 Holidsy None
3/2/46  Yorie :

(Terminated employment Thuradsy, 2/28/46)

In an effort to learn, OBBINS' activities during
the time he was with the Jacobson firm, and partictlarly what may have been
known of his destinations at the time of his vecations in 1945, the following
co-workers of ROBEINS at the JLCOBSON firm have been interviewed with the

following results:

Foszois

JOSE SNER, who was employed at Jacobson from April 1943 %o October
1946 end who is now essociated with Fred L. Moesel Assoclates, 101
Park Avenue, New York City.

AUGUST Z7TMMFRMAN, employed at Jacobson from August 1942 to 1945,
A was in charge of the Engineering Division for part of the
period and wes ROBBINS' supervisor. ZIMMERMAN is presently a partner
in the firm o MMERMAN & LUKES, 189 8th Avenue, Brooklyn.

JOHN F(%RVOGEL, employad at Jecobson from April 1943 to April 18486,

and who was, ROBBINS! supervisor during part of the time. PURVOGEL

1s now wi ARRETT & VAN VLECEK, 101 Park Avenue, lew York City.
mm— A ———————

FRED [ES, who was at Jadobson from 1942 to 1945 and is now at
the Fred L. Hewes Construction Company, 152 Weat S4th Street, New York.

All of the aforementionsd, with the exception of HEWES, recalled
ROBBINS, They were carefully questioned regarding vacations or periods of
leave taken by ROBBINS and any trips he may have made outside of New York
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A
while employed by the Jaoobson Company, particulerly f{uring tha pertinent
periods, None of them was able to furnish any information along these lines.

It ia pointed out that ZIMMERMAN and PURVOGEL were ROBBIN3' supere
visors during part of the time he Wi &t Jcgobson, 1hey Stated that if '
ROBBINS had applied for time off either for vacation or for a few days for
other purposes, they would have been cognizant of this, They stated all
employees were entitled to at lsast one week vacation and they presumed
ROBBINS had received time off for one. They had no recollection of where
ROBBINS may have gone on his vacation or during other pericds while he was
absont from the firm.

By teletype of April 6, 1350, the Newark Office advised that
E. HMCE, NQ HE, and CECEL WB, all former employces of Jaiobsen,
recalled that ROBBINS took a vacation, exact year unknown, in the vicinity of
the New England states, (The only extended vacattion that ROBBINS had was in
the summer of 1945)e These individuals do not know whether ROBBINS travelled
to Ceneda. JANKE stated MYRO VERSTEIN and C CHVARZ were two
individuals that appeared to ¥e more friendly with ROBBINS than anyone else
in the firm, although JANKB did not believe anyone was actually very close
to ROBBINS.

By teletype of April 14, 1950 thg Newark Office adyised that
interviews had been conducted with MERRILL E RER and DA BORN,
former employees of Jagdsyom, whd were una to recall any mention by ROBBINS
of his vacationing cr %aking a trip to Canada during 194C or any other time.

- P, EDWA;E%&POLITHO, 1415 57%h Street. Brcoklyn, Wew York, advised
he was employed as ofFRL drafteman at the Jeid-son firm rfrom December 1943 to
Merch 1946. Later, for & peried of abous “hree weeks, he worked at the Janke
firm in Elizebeth, New Jersey with ROBRINS. Also, for a time NAPOLITANO was
at Allied Process Co.in Newark with ROBBILS, NAPOLITANC recalled the following
facta concerning ROBBINS:

joﬁfﬁ” -IFF-IC'LD

Hg 80ated (R0BBINS had a heart conmdition which resulted from a case
of rheumatic fever which ROBBINS had while a child. During the time he was at
Ja3 obson, MAPOLITANO knew that ROBBINS had considersble sick leave, which he
places in the late winter of 1944 or 1946 or early spring 1945, NAPOLITANO's
reason for placing it at this time was that ROBBINS' sickness usually began
with a heavy cold end that he apparently caught cold easily. He astated that
on one and possibly more occasions ROBBINS was off for at least a week and
possibly mores He stated that while it was not nocessary for ROBBINS to call
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in on each day of his {llness, tter of faot he usuplly received ome
or two calls from ROBBINS and/or his wife during the time was ille

On one occasion NAPOLITANC recalled he telephoned ROBBINS at home when ROBBINS
was i1l but was unable %o reach him, NAPOLITANO made no issue of the fact but
mentionsd it to ROBBINS when ROBBINS returned to work. ROBBINS explained it
by stating he had been out to the doctor. ‘

Although he was not certain, NAPOLITANQ thought that ROBBINS
had had several days or weeks sick leave in May or June 1945, placing this
date as several weeks or a month before ROBBINS' regular vacation in July
1945, NAPOLITANO stated that his own vacation in 1945 occurred during the
middle two weeks of July 1945 and thereafter he would have been away from
work at the ssme time ROBBINS took the first part of his vacation.

NAPOLITANO said that ROBBINS had steted his intention to take
a canoe trip with his wife into upper New York State and/or New England
during one part of his vacation in 1945, possibly the latter part of August
or carly September. Actually, when ROBBINS returned %o work he informed
NAPOLITANO that he had gons on a hitch-hiking trip with his wife through
New BEngland, NAPOLITANO remembered this because of the faot that ROBBINS
mentioned having had several shore dinnera emroute, NAPOLITANO sald he
received a post card from ROBEINS from some place in Massachusetts or Maine
but was unable to locate this. He alac recalled ROBBINS wore glasses in
1844-1546, : )

He slso recalled that sometime later, possibly in the early part
of 1946, ROBBINS borrowed his father-in-law's car and tock a trip with his
wife and two other people, possibly his or his wife's aunts, to New England
and possibly Boston,

In October 1948, after both NAPOLITAKC and ROBBINS had lefd
the employ of Allled Process:Cosdn New Jersey and wore working for a firm
operated by one ALBERT HOLLAND in New York, which later dissclved, NAPOLITANO
obtained information that a draftsman was needed by the H. K. Ferguson Companye
NAPOLITANO indicated his intention to recomsend ROBBINS for the job and so
jnformed ROBBINS, However, ROBBINS refused to comsider the job on the grounds
that he would have to "file a long FBI form and would be disqualified”.
NAPOLITANG thereupon sent ancther man.

A NAPOLITANO said that since he and ROBBINS lived relatively close
together, he kvew ROBBINS fairly well. He stated he had enterad into dis-
cussions with ROBBINS concerning religion and politica on many cccasiona, He
aaid that ROBBINS appeared to be rather familiar with the Communist Party line
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and to be somewhat toward the "left" in his thinking., However,|ROBBINS never
admitted Cormunist Party affiliation. He did indicats that he was then or
had been a member of the Workmen's Circle, possibly connected with the Inter=

national Workers Order, which ROBBINS admitted was a Cormunist-dominated
organization.

NAPOLITANO could not recall ever meeting any relatives or friends
of ROBBINS. Towever, he was exhibited a photograph of ABRAHAM BROTH!AN which
he stated "looked familiar", but which he could not commect with ROBBINS,

NAPOLITANO was unable to recall having heard ROBBINS discuss
trips to any other parts of the United States or to Canada on any occasion.

NAPOLITANO knew that the Jegobson firm maintained time cards
on all employees and thought they should still be available, Also, a daily
record of the accomplishments of the draftsmen was maintained during that
period which also might still be available. :

NAPOLITANO salso recalled that ROBBINS had a brother whose name
he could not remember, who had gotten into some difficulty and fired from
some job in Brooklyn due to union activity on his parte (NAPOLITANO is
undoubtedly referring to ROBBINS' brother, ABRAHAM, } '

NAPOLITANO believed, although he was not certain, that ROBBINS~
resumed hia acheoling in the Fall of 1945 at Brooklyn Polytechnic Institute,
at which time he began working toward his Master's degree in Civil Engineering.
He knew that ROBBINS has completed class attendance aend may even have written
his thesis by this time, He lmows that ROBBINS consults with a faculty
advisor at Brooklyn College occesionslly at the present time.

The records of Brooklyn Polytechnic Imstitute will be checked
n the possibility that he would

Confidential Informant T-52, of known reliability, has stated
that ROBBINS has been employed by the firm of Hardesty & Hanover, Consulting
Engineers, 101 Park Avenue, Now York City, since September 6, 1945. This
gource advised that ROBBINS is employed as a draftsman; that he works daily
five days & week, from 8:30 a.m. to 5130 p.m., with one hour for lunche -
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At the time of applying for this position, ROEBINS listed all
of the prior employments already aveilable inthe New York files He ztated
further, howsver, that he was working toward his Master's degree in Civil
Engineering at the Polytechniec Institute of Broocklyn, He furnished as refer-
ences ¥r, McCARTER of the Ambursen Company; Mr. WALSH of the Fraser-Brace
Engineering Company; and Mr. NAPOLITANO of 1415 57th Street, Brooklyn, .

Physical Surveillance of JOSEPH ARNOLD ROBBINS

A physical surveillance of JOSEFH ARNOLD ROBBINS has been main-
tained since March 10, 1950, 1% has besn established that hs leaves home
each work day morning a‘t 7:30 a.m,, takee the BMT subway from the 55th Street
stop in Brooklyn into his place of employment at 10l Park Avenue. ROBBINS'
lunch hour is from 12;30 to 1:30 each day and ordinarily he ieaves work a¥
5:30 p.m. and, with the exceptions hereinafter noted, proceeds directly home.

On the evening of Monday, March 27, 1950, ROBBINS left work at
5305 pe.ms and proceedsd via subway to an ice cream perlor at 160 HEast 86th
Street, New York City, where ho was observed having a milk shake., Shortly
after his arrival thers, ROBBINS was joined by an unknown man. For about
ten mimites ROBBINS and this man conversed at the counter, then continued
their conversation in the street for about another ten mimutes before parting.

8A V. J. Cahill undertook the surveillance of ROBBINS' contact,
who procesded by aubway to 125th Street, New York City, thenmce by train to
Greenwich, Connecticut, He was cbaerved to enter a driveway between two
houses, one of which was the address 44 Soundview Drive, Greesnwich, ROBBINS!
contact was described as about 35 years of age, 56" tall, 140 pounds, dark
brown hair receding in front, parted on the left, light complexion, wearing
dark brown hat, navy blue overcoat, dark blue suit, black shoes, and carrying
exhibit-type envelope,

It 1s to be noted that following his meeting with this individual,
ROBBTNS was observed to take a crosstown bua westward on 86th Streete The
surveillance on him was discontinued at that point, but he was later observed
at about 7300 p,m., entering his apartment at 5601 l4th Avenue, Brooklyns It
appears, although it is not definitely known, that ROBBINS proceeded directly
home after this contact,

ROBBINS' contact was subsequently identified by the New Haven
Office as RUBIN DREHER, '44 Soundviéw Avenue, Greonwich, who is an accountant
in Ned-York City, "DREHER's wifc's nnme 4s. ROSE and she operates a hat shop at
161 Greenwich Avenue, Greemwich, known as Celine's Milliners, in which enter~
prise DREHER alse assists her., The New Haven Office forwarded surveillance
photos of DREHER which are being kept in the New York files,
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DREHER registered as a voter in Greenwich, Commecticut in
October 1944, listing his birthdate as January 22, 1911 at New York City, and
his employment at that time as an accountant for the Reataurant Accounting
Company, 1457 Broadway, New York Citye The New Haven Office obtained photo-

grap £ DREHER which are being maintained in the lew York files. ROBBINS listed

RAL RAYER as a reference at Janke Company, Elizabeth, New Jersey.

On the evening of April 3, 1950, one week after ROBBINS' original
contact with DREHER, he left work again at 6300 p.m. and grocaedcd on foot
to Grand Central Station where he boarded an uptown express train to 86th
Street, Upon leaving the train he made several obvioua sfforts to deternine
whother he was under surveillance, He sgain entered the ice crecam parlor at
159 East 86th Street and sst atthe counter, DREHER was not observed in the
cstablistment while ROBBINS was there, Once ROBBINS was observed to leave
his seat at the ocounter and look out the front door of the place, again
apparently attempting to uncover surveillance.

After five minutes he left this address, turned west on 86th
Street, then abruptly east, jay walked from the north to the south side of
86th Street, and then turned south on Lexington Avenues He walked from
86th to 8lst Street, again making several efforts to uncover surveillance,
and then turned rapidly west on 8lat Street, The surveillance vas discon-
tinued at this point and ROEBINS was not seen thereafter in the vicinity of
8lst Street and Lexingten Avemue or at or in the vicinity of 169 East 86th
Street. On the evening of April 3, 1950 ROBBINS was carrying a portfolio.

T+52 was recontacted and stated that he was aware that ROEBLIS
hed left work early on the svening of April 3, 1950 but did not know any
reason therefor, He stated if ROBBINS had taken a half hour for lunch he
would be entitled to leave a half hour early,

T-52 also stated that ROBBINS was presently engaged in drawing
up plans for an express-way which is to be constructed through the city of
Fhiladelphia, which projoct was oxpected to be completed on April 5, 1950,

The possibility exists unat thereafter ROBBINS would be employed on another
project not now knowne T-52 stated that ROEBINS has no legitimate business
contacts outside of the office at the present time and probebly will not
have any in the future, Moreover, T«52 said that the firm of Hardesty &
Hanover 18 not now engaged in any work of a defense or reatricted nature. 1In
the past the firm has done work for the Army end Navy on & consulting basis,
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